CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2012
6:30 P.M., COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

. PRELIMINARY MATTERS
e Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

o Welcome guests and visitors and Citizen Comments: Anyone wanting to speak
on any items that are not the subject of a Public Hearing on this agenda is asked
to speak at this time, with an individual time limit of 3 minutes. This forum is
limited to a total of 30 minutes. (Please note that the Planning and Zoning
Commission cannot respond to, discuss or take any action regarding citizen
comments made hereunder because of the limitations established by the Texas
Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 551, violations of which
Act carry criminal penalties.)

Il. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
A. Consider, discuss and act upon minutes from August 20, 2012 P&Z Meeting

B. Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a request for a Permanent
Specific Use Permit for the property located at 101 Candy Street

C. Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a Specific Use Permit for
American Glory Game Room located at 2202 West Audie Murphy Parkway,
Farmersville

D. Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a Specific Use Permit for
Joker's Wild Game Room located at 812 McKinney Street, Farmersville

E. Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a Specific Use Permit for
Paradise Isle’'s Game Room located at 1055 West Audie Murphy Parkway, Suite
103, Farmersville

F. Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a Specific Use Permit for Triple
Crazy Game Room located at 865 West Audie Murphy Parkway, Farmersville

G. Informational presentation by Janine Sisak regarding workforce housing in
Farmersville

lll. ADJOURNMENT

¢ No action may be taken on comments received under “Recognition of Visitors”.
e The Commission may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in the Agenda.

The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized
by the Texas Government Code, including, but not limited to, Sections 551.071 (Consultation with
Attorney).

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact
the City Secretary at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two (2) working days prior to the

Page 1 of 2



meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Handicap Parking is available in the front and
rear parking lot of the building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in the
regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and manner
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted
on November 9, 2012, by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Do bpecad

Tom Waitschies, Chairman

Dated this the 9'" day of November, 2012.

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



Farmersville
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Edie Sims, City Secretary

DATE: November 15, 2012
SUBJECT: Discuss, approve or disapprove minutes from August 20, 2012 Planning and Zoning
Meeting

Minutes can be found at the -following website:

http://www_.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas_and_minutes/planning_and zoning/index.jsp

ACTION:  Approve, make changes or disapprove minutes

(I - A)




FARMERSVILLE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES
August 20, 2012

The Farmersville Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on
August 20, 2012 at 6:30 p.m. at the City of Farmersville Council Chambers with the
following members present:, Bill Nerwich, Bryce Thompson, Lee Warren, Betty Sergent,
Craig Overstreet and Tom Waitschies. Stanley Treadwell was absent. Staff members
present was City Manager Ben White, City Attorney Alan Lathrom and City Finance
Director Daphne Hamlin. Council Liaison present was Michael Carr.

CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS/VISITORS
Chairman Tom Waitschies called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. Daphne
Hamlin called roll and announced that a quorum was present.

DISCUSS, APPROVE OR DISAPPROVE MINUTES FROM JULY 16, 2012 AND JULY
26, 2012 PLANNING & ZONING MEETINGS

On a motion from Lee Warren and a second by Betty Sergent, the Commission
approved the minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A REQUEST TO
REZONE THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 101 CANDY STREET FROM CENTRAL
AREA (CA) DISTRICT USES TO COMMERCIAL (C) DISTRICT USES

Chairman Tom Waitschies opened the Public Hearing at 6:32pm. Those coming
to speak in favor of the rezone request were Rex Thain. Rick Matthews, property owner
had a conflict and could not attend the meeting. Mr. Thain stated he is in process of
purchasing the property and asked for the zoning change request. This property has
always been a commercial use building and presently there are not a lot of options.
Helen Blevins entered the conversation questioning if the building would require more
water and sewer services and would the zoning change affect their taxes. Mrs. Blevins
and her husband Roy Bievins have the Thomas Kinkade Gallery next door to the
property in question. City Manager Ben White responded to the concern of water and
sewer services by stating if a larger capacity if required, the owner would have to
petition the City. Mr. White also answered the question that a zoning change would not
affect anyone's taxes. If the new owner considered expanding, it could offer more
revenues in the form of sales taxes to the City.

Mrs. Blevins also expressed concern of apartments or any style of living area in
the potentially rezoned area. Mr. Roy Blevins also expressed concern of the motive of
the zoning change. The current zoning is set as Central Area District. Mr. Blevins also
contended that parking could be an issue with Mr. White responding that the entrance
for the building will be on Candy Street and the parking will be in the back. Bill Nerwich
asked for the zoning of Cello Wrap which is Central Area. Diane Piwko expressed
concern of the longevity of the proposed business and what could happen in the future
if the zoning is changed. The zoning change would be made permanent. Mr. Thain
responded that his intentions of purchasing the property did not include any living
quarters. Mr. Thain also stated he did not want to request a Specific Use Permit every
3, 4 or 5 years and be denied. Mr. Thain stated he had received permits in the past to

1|P&ZMeeting 08/20/2012



conduct business, but when a change in administration occurred, those permits were
not longer valid.

Presently Mr. Thain would continue his existing business of assembling rodeo
gear and embroidery. Mr. Thain indicated his business draws a definite type of people
out of town to his business.

Mr. White stated a Specific Use Permit could be granted on a permanent basis,
thereby allowing the commercial to be anything. Mr. Thain was concerned if he sold the
business at some point that the building use would be unclear.

Water and sewer concerns were still discussed by Mr. Blevins. The building
does have some water and sewer capabilities and Mr. White indicated he is aware of
drainage issues but will need to address that at a different time.

Chairman Waitschies asked for anyone opposing the zoning change to speak
with no one coming forward.

The Public Hearing was closed at 6:55pm.

The Commission began their discussion with Mr. Warren indicating the zoning
change could offer many options, but he does not like carving out an area. Craig
Overstreet expressed concern that this change would be considered “spot zoning.” City
Attorney Alan Lathrom indicated that spot zoning could be a possibility and the
Commission and Council may have to look at amending the Master Plan as there could
be a conflict.

Lee Warren stated he liked the possibility of a different retail business and Mr.
Thain's business would be a perfect fit for the property; however the SUP would be a
preferred method. Bill Nerwich expressed concern of zoning just for Rex Thain. Per
Mr. Lathrom, the SUP runs with the land and it does not make a difference nor would
there be a time limit as long as it falls in the classification of the permanent SUP. The
uses could be broad for anyone else in the future that would want to utilize the facility.

Craig Overstreet motioned to disapprove the request with Lee Warren seconding
the motion. Bill Nerwich and Bryce Thompson abstained from voting. Motion passed
for disapproval with 3 votes.

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A REQUEST FOR
REZONING CAMDEN PARK FROM THE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
WITH SINGLE FAMILY 3 (SE-3), MULTI-FAMILY 2 (MF-2), AND COMMERCIAL (C)
DISTRICT USES TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT WITH SINGLE-FAMILY 3
(SF-3), MULTI-FAMILY 2 (MF-2), AND COMMERCIAL (C) DISTRICT USES AND
EXCEPTIONS FROM: THE REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED BY THE BASE
ZONING OF SINGLE-FAMILY 3 (SF-3) DISTRICT USES REGARDING LOT WIDTH,
SIDE YARD SETBACK, LOT AREA, FRONT YARD SETBACK, AND LOT
COVERAGE; AND THE REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED BY THE BASE ZONING OF
MULTI-FAMILY 2 (MF-2) DISTRICT USES TO ALLOW STORAGE FACILITIES AND
MEDICAL/RETAIL FACILITIES IN THE MULTI-FAMILY 2 (MF-2) DISTRICT BASE
ZONING DISTRICT. THE PROPERTY IS GENERALLY SITUATED NORTH OF US
HIGHWAY 380 AND WEST OF COUNTY ROADS 610 AND 611 AND LOCATED IN
THE W.B. WILLIAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT A952, TRACT 53, BLOCK 2 OF
FARMERSVILLE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

2|P&ZMeeting 08/20/2012




Chairman Waitschies opened the Public Hearing at 7:08pm. Chairman
Waitschies requested those who are FOR the rezoning of Camden Park to come and
speak. Jeff Crannell, engineer for the project, came before the Commission in favor of
the requested rezoning. All the previous discussions have brought the plans forward to
bring everything up to code. It was confirmed that the self storage area would have
screening from the other zoned areas. Mr. Crannell indicated that the screening would
actually be buildings on the three sides of the storage zoned area. The screening is
basically of itself as the doors face inward so you have a blank wall facing outward. If
further screening is required, screening will be accommodated.

Setback dimensions were a concern, with Mr. Crannell ensuring the Commission
that the side yard and front yard setbacks would be 20’ on a zero lot line. Mr. Crannell
stated he would like to engineer the project with a narrow side yard and still have a 5’
side yard. If the side yard setback could be reduced from 25’ to 15', it would set all the
corner lots. Lee Warren stated the short distance between the houses has been
previously discussed and the resolve was to have staggering of smaller groups of
houses. Spaces are planned right now as 20’ between housing groupings with a
minimum of 10 breaks or gaps between each group of houses. Mr. Warren also stated
that 5’ side yard setbacks with a 20’ front yard setback meets the city’s ordinances.
With the Concept Plan being presented, there must be an ordinance that ties the
Concept Plan to the Planned Development Ordinance so that they match in order to go
forward.

Chairman Waitschies requested anyone who OPPOSED the rezoning to step
forward. With no one coming forth, the Public Hearing was closed at 7:22pm.

A discussion with the Commission ensued with Lee Warren expressing that he
has a problem with the 5 side yard setback; however the Fire Department does not
have an issue with the setback dimensions and any fire safety issue has been
addressed by using fire retardant materials. The minimum lot size of 3200 square foot,
40’ width reduction, the maximum lot covers 60% and the 5’ side yard setback and the
15’ side yard setback on the street are the 5 points to be finalized. Mr. Crannell called
those situations key lots and this fairly common. There may be 8 of those situations in
the whole subdivision. A common area will also help blend this issue. Mr. Crannell did
state this is the Concept Plan so that the Preliminary Plat or Final Plat will be presented
to the Commission. This Concept Plan will help with the direction the City prefers. Lee
Warren motioned to approve recommendation to the City Council with minimum lot size
of 3200 square foot, 40’ width reduction, the maximum lot covers 60% and the 5’ side
yard setback and the 15’ side yard setback. Craig Overstreet seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A REQUEST TO
AMEND THE THOROUGHFARE DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO REMOVE THE TYPE ‘D"
COLLECTOR STREET PROPOSED TO EXTEND NORTH FROM US HIGHWAY 380
AT A LOCATION SITUATED WEST OF COUNTY ROADS 610 AND 611 AND
RUNNING THROUGH THE PROPOSED CAMDEN PARK DEVELOPMENT FROM
THE PLAN

Chairman Waitschies opened the Public Hearing at 7:31pm and asked for those
FOR the thoroughfare change to come forward. Jeff Crannell, engineer for the project,

3|P&ZMeeting 08/20/2012




came forward stating the change would allow the Concept Plan to proceed as
presented as the collector street cuts through the entire subdivision. Mr. Crannell
stated he does not want to have residential areas cross a collector street. The roadway
will service the medical facility and by eliminating the collector street, this will limit the
pass through of the subdivision. If the collector street remains, it will kill the project.
With no one else coming forward in favor of the change, Chairman Waitschies asked
for those OPPOSING the thoroughfare change. No one came forward in opposition of
the change. The Public Hearing was closed at 7:33pm.

With no discussion, Lee Warren motioned to approve and recommend to Council
the request to amend the Thoroughfare Development Plan to remove the Type “D”
Collector Street from the Camden Park Plan with Bryce Thompson seconding the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT
Lee Warren motioned to adjourn with Bryce Thompson seconding the motion.
P&Z Commission adjourned at 7:34 p.m.

ATTEST: Tom Waitschies, Chairman

Edie Sims, City Secretary

4|P&ZMeeting 08/20/2012



S

Farmersville
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Edie Sims, City Secretary
DATE: November 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a request for a Permanent
Specific Use Permit for the property located at 101 Candy Street

o Permanent Specific Use Permit Application is attached.

e Land description is attached.

e Tax records are attached for the 2012 tax values

e Uses as allowed in the CA District is attached.

ACTION:

a) Open the Public Hearing and call the time.

b) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who is FOR the Permanent Specific Use
Permit.

c) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who OPPOSES the Permanent Specific
Use Permit.

d) Close the Public Hearing and call the time.

e) Commission to discuss the matter and review the Draft Ordinance presented.

f) Approve or disapprove recommending the Permanent Specific Use Permit request
to the City Council for final approval.

(I - B)




AL,

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

TERMANSNT

Specific Use Permit Routing Sheet

File Name Description: _Cg_g_nu‘ - {o)! / N MAaN (09

Ilélszﬁggge Description of Activity Responsible Party
ELZ&LIOJL% Receipt of plat documentation. Verify complete. City Secretary
Verify original tax certificate indicates no delinquent City Secretary
10/30'14:\1— ¢S taxes po otiaimmt (iu PROGRCES F PURCIHASING)
Verify no delinquent assessments, fees, or debts to the | City Secretary
toJ 30" 1012 &5 City
L <c| Receipt of retainer and fees City Secretary
i t9 DL | Assign PO to project. Use proposed name of Finance Manager
Atel 11 00.S74t| subdivision.
File original office copy of plat documentation Public Works
street name<space>name of subdivision
File electronic version of plat documentation Public Works
Create routing documentation set using copies, attach | Public Works
checklist
Fire Chief review Fire Chief
Police Chief review Police Chief
Engineering review using checklist City Engineer
Request electronic and paper documentation (as City Engineer
required)
15 copies of plat, final version
1 mylar of plat, final version
3 sets AS-BUILT drawings
1 CD of plat, as-builts
Letter of satisfactory completion (public
improvements)
2-year maintenance bond
Receive electronic and paper documentation updates City Engineer
(as required)
Engineer review of updates with spell check City Engineer
Engineer’s approval letter with stamp City Engineer

Technically Complete (6 Working Days Prior to P&Z Board Meeting

|

Public Works Director recommendation letter

| Public Works Director

Revision B



Replat Routing Sheet

City Manager review City Manager
lzs oz sy Public Hearing Advertisement (minimum 30 days) City Secretary
©0]|2€ )1201r ¢ | Add item to P&Z agenda with public hearing City Secretary

P&7Z approval P&Z Board

w[1€ )01z &y | Public Hearing Advertisement (minimum 30 days) City Secretary

ol1ghotz sg

Add item to City Council agenda with public hearing

City Secretary

City Council approval

City Council

City Manager signature

City Manager

P&Z Chairman signature

P&Z Chairman

ng‘lah?, @ Owner signature (Notarized) Owner
Mayor signature Mayor
Surveyor signature (Notarized) Surveyor
City Engineer signature City Engineer
City Secretary signature City Secretary
File plat with county, 1 mylar City Secretary
Engineer marks documentation set approved City Engineer
Distribute owner copy City Secretary
File City copy, 1 paper copy City Secretary

File final electronic version of plat documentation
including routing sheet. Including scanned copy of
filed plat (PDF format).

City Secretary

Place file on City Secretary’s desk awaiting address
assignment from the county

City Secretary

Change filing system identifiers to reflect address
street name<space>address number

City Secretary

Revision B




Farmersville

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT'S NAME:  RexL. Thain, Jr.

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS: 109 College St, Farmersville, TX 75442
APPLICANT'S CONTACT NUMBERS: 972-782-7008 (work) 972-816-1049 (cell)
NAME OF OWNER: RNR Matthews & Co Inc

ADDRESS OF OWNER: 2709 Dunwick Dr, Plano, TX 75023

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 101 Candy St., 109 North Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Farmersville Original Donation (CFC) LOT NO. 9B, 13A, 131B, &13C (see attached legal meets
and bounds description).

For properties not in a recorded subdivision, submit a copy of a current survey or plat showing
the properties proposed to be changed, and a complete legal field note description.

Request that a permanent specific use permit be issued for this property which would allow the

following uses (as defined in the City Zoning Ordinance - Legend for Interpreting Schedule of
Use):

Light Manufacturing

Bakery Wholesale

Building Material Sale

Cleaning, Drying or Laundry Plant

Clothing or Similar Light Assembly Process
Contractors Storage or Equipment Yard
Heavy Machinery Sales, Storage or Repair
Lithographic or Print Shop

Milk Depot, Dairy or Ice Cream Plant

Paint Shop

Storage Warehouse

Trailer or Recreational Vehicle Sales
Welding or Machine Shop

Wholesale Office Storage or Sales Facilities
Animal Clinic or Hospital (No Outside Pens)



Greenhouse or Plant Nursery

Trailer or RV Sales or Display
Veterinarian Office

Office Showroom/Warehouse or Sales Facilities
Pawn Shop

Trailer, Cargo Sales or Rental
Motorcycle or Scooter Sales and Repair
New or Used Auto Sales Structure
Automobile Repair Garage

Auto Painting or Body Rebuilding

Auto Glass, Muffler or Seat Cover Shop

ATTACH A SITE PLAN drawn to scale with the information listed on the back of this sheet.

THE EIGHT CONDITIONS listed on the back of this sheet MUST be met before City Council
can grant a Specific Use Permit.

ATTACH THE APPROPRIATE FEE:

LESSTHAN %2 ACRE ..., $100.00
2 ACRE OR MORE AND LESS THAN 5 ACRES ........... $250.00
SACRESORMORE ..o, $500.00
PUBLIC HEARING FEE (PER HEARING)..................... $ 12.50

|, being the undersigned applicant, understand that all of the conditions, dimensions, building sizes, landscaping
and parking areas depicted on the site plan shall be adhered to as amended and approved by the City Council.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT, /ij%g / Date: éﬁ%,

SIGNATURE OF OWNER v Date: 70 /Z 3 /,7,,
(If not applicant) T

INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON A SITE PLAN. THE PLAN MUST BE DRAWN TO
SCALE.

e Boundaries of the area covered by the site plan.

e The location of each existing and proposed building and structure in the area covered by the site
plan and the number of stories, height, roof line, gross floor area and location of building
entrances and exits.

The location of existing drainage ways and significant natural features.
Proposed landscaping and screening buffers.
The location and dimensions of all curb cuts, public and private streets, parking and loading
areas, pedestrian walks, lighting facilities, and outside trash storage facilities.
The location, height and type of each wall, fence, and all other types of screening.
e The location, height and size of all proposed signs.




THE ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIRES THAT THESE EIGHT CONDITIONS MUST BE MET BEFORE
A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT CAN BE ISSUED:

That the specific use will be compatible with and not injurious to the use and enjoyment of other
property, nor significantly diminish or impair property values within the immediate vicinity; and
That the establishment of the specific use will not impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of surrounding vacant property.

That adequate utility, access roads, drainage and other necessary supporting facilities have been
or will be provided.

The design, location and arrangement of all driveways and parking spaces provide for the safe
and convenient movement of vehicular and pedestrian traffic without adversely affecting the
general public or adjacent development.

That adequate nuisance prevention measures have been or will be taken to prevent or control
offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration.

That directional lighting will be provided so as not to disturb or adversely affect neighboring
properties.

That there are sufficient landscaping and screening to insure harmony and compatibility with
adjacent property

That the proposed use is in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan.



214 South Main St.

Ride Right, Inc. P.0. Box 449

Farmersville, Texas 75442

October 23, 2012

Farmersville Planning and Zoning Commission
205 South Main St.
Farmersville,TX 75442

Re: Request for permanent Special Use Permit (101 Candy St/109 N. Main St)

Dear Commission Chairman and Board Members,

The following is supplied as supplemental information in conjunction with the Specific
Use Permit Application for the property located at 101 Candy/109 N. Main St.

The Special Use Permit will not require or implement any exterior changes for the
existing building or the addition of any new buildings.

There will be no changes in drainage, landscaping, curb cuts, streets, parking,
pedestrian walks, lighting facilities or outside trash storage.

There will be no changes in walls, fencing or screenage.
Signage if added will comply with CA zoning signage requirements.

Future exterior improvements will be consistent with the CA zoning and the intent of
the Main Street Program.

Thank you for your consideration.

(800)790-2287 * (972)782-7008 * Fax (832)-365-7004



10/22/12 ° | - 0 (2547x3504)

£T- (4/2002)
BEGINNING at a “X" cut in concrete set for the northeast corner of said RNR Matthews Tract 2, same being the southwest
intersection of the south right-of-way line of Candy Street, and the west right-of-way line Main Street;

THENCE South 00 degrecs 00 minutes 00 seconds East, along the commen line of said RNR Matthews Tract 2, and the west
right-of-way line of said Main Street, a distance of 151.80 feet to a point for cozner, said point being the southeast comer of
i said RNR Matthews Tract 2, same being the northeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Roy Joe Blevins and Helen
: Blevins as Tract 2 by deed recorded in Volume 423 [, Page 2892, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas;

! THENCE North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, along the common line of said RNR Matthews Tract 2, and said
i Blevins Tract 2, passing the northwest corner of said Bievins Tract 2, same being the most northerly northeast corner of a tract
of land conveyed to Roy Joe Blevins and Helen Bievins as Tract 1 by deed recorded in Volume 4231, Page 2892, of the Deed
Records of Collin County, Texas, and continuing along passing the northwest corner of said Blevins Tract {, same being the
northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Micheel W. Hurst and wife, Lela J. Hurst by deed recorded in Volume 4568,
Page 890, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, and continuing & total distance of 72.00 feet 1o a point for corner,
said point being the nost southerly southwest comer of said RNR Matthews Tract 2;

‘THENCE North 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, along the west line of said RNR Matthews Tract 2, a distance of
11.40 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, along the south line of said RNR Matthews Tract 2, passing the
most northerly northeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Beily R. Smith by deed recorded in Volume 5867, Page 4465,
of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, and continuing a total distance of 23.00 feet to a point for corncr, said point
being the northwest corner of said Smith tract, same being in the east line of a truct of land conveyed to Farmersville Land
Company, inc. by deed recorded in Volume 5795, Page 3342, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas;

THENCE North 00 degrees 16 minutes 46 seconds West, along the common line of ssid RNR Matthews Tract 2, and said
Farmersville tract, a distance of 40.50 feet to a point for corner, said poiut being the most caslerly northeast corner of said
Farmersville tract;

THENCE North 89 degrees 35 minutes 48 seconds West, along the conunon line of said RNR Matthews Tract 2, and said
Farmersville tract, a distance of 10.00 feet to a point for comer, said point being the most westerly southwest comer of said
RNR Matthews Tract 2;

THENCE North 60 degrees 16 minutes 46 scconds West, along the west line of said RNR Mauthews Tract 2, a distance of
58.90 feet to a "X" cut in concrete set for corner, said point being the most westerly northwest comer of said RNR Mallhews
Tract 2;

THENCE North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, along the north line of said RNR Matthews Tracl 2, a distance of
10.00 fect to & point for corner;

THENCE North 00 degrees 16 minutes 46 seconds West, along the west line of said RNR Maithews Tract 2, a distance of
40.97 feet to & X" cut in concrate set for corner, said point being the most northerly northwest corner of said RNR Matthews
Tract 2, same being in the south right-of-way line of said Candy Street;

THENCE North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, along the common line of said RNR Matthews Tract 2, and the south
right-of-way line of said Candy Street, a distance of 95.67 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 14,796 squarc
feet or 0.34 acres of computed land, more or lcss.

https://mail-attachment.googleusercontent.com/attachment/u/0/ ?ui=2&ik=34296bbbb0&v iew=att&th=13...



E (r! B 3§ iPr 330 18C j

i il EEE 00
| }i.ng H i! ;i gii, E;§ i !%s I s§; mgs ;5; ii i
— i [s i i TEEEE R R
Bl it 1 4 'i'“; ' i‘ T '5{;‘;
- il il ¥ g!,i'ﬁ f: lilfllilf 'Eiil'!g:
il I ¥l g I
O ¥ afl g ded il
Ak | %g’ ! E R HERHE N
£ i L ayk EHEHHLE R
B iy it g HEDE UG g i

i E[,}ig I.'.E ixl
¢l bR ' EHEIHE TR
i H !3" iy I g e Ll
Ok i il g ddror g SRy I
K ' w kg ik
: AR L
i i l- | :i:;l'g

Washington Street

Lo

e poem
Wy pay | SW
ey o ma] o
yeaman hapaso| (w3

wpnmo] mo
s I
wn wva
wans s
owvan v mms | WO
won =va
apumg i)

oy mass owag| wer ©
Y

em

LM

1900g ASUUTON

TNAL TTTUSNYS 40 JYR NSOl THESRO

"

g
N NN \‘Ai

N, /) ANNTITaTS
AN -

7S6 "ON ornsqY

‘faamg ST ‘G M.

Jo juod

SAY 8EE°0

AFANNS AMVANNOH

£eXa], ‘Aumno)) uIloD
‘SpasIsTeg Jo AND




#Property Tax Record

Kenneth L. Maun

Coilin County Tax Assessor Collector
2300 Bloomdale Rd. Ste 2324

McKinney, TX 75071

Ph: 872-547-5020

Account:
APD:
Location:
Legal:

Owner:

R1045002013A1
1228950
0000101CANDY ST

FARMERSVILLE ORIGINAL DONATION

(CFC), BLK B, LOT 13A, 13B & 13C

RNR MATTHEWS & CO INC
2709 DUNWICK DR
PLANO TX 75023--143

. Levy

Year Unit Amount
2012 01 418.81
2012 11 1,217.17
2012 55 2,390.70
2012 60 150,60
ngli 4177.28

Levy
Paid
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Acres: 0.000
Yr Built: 0
Sq Ft: 0
Def. Start: NONE
Def. End: NONE
Roll: R

Page 1 of 1

@ Print Friendly Version

2012 Values
Improvement Non-Home Site 116,012
Land Non-Home Site 58,492

2012 Exemptions

Click on the e-Statement button to view Total Tax Due.

Click on the e-Payment button to make a credit card or eCheck payment.

Tax Estimator } | a-l’qmgt i|| n—ggtemont [

Levy

Due
418.81 0.00
1,217.17 0.00
2,390.70 0.00
150.60 0.00
4,177.28 0.00

Penalty Interest

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Col Total Receipt
Penalty Due Date

0.00 418.81

0.00 1,217.17

0.00 2,390.70

0.00 150.60

0.00 4,177.28

http://taxpublic.collincountytx.gov/taxcollincounty/accountInfo.asp?row=1 10/30/2012



cc

o| o/ 0| ©o| o0 o (1) 21015 sduenddy Jo amjiuin g
o/l o/ 0o o| o0 0| o (55) 21015 poog
ol o o ° e | | o S (<) doys is1Io]q
S (09) (a1y uadQ) 193IBA SIoULIE ]

ol o | o o e|oe| | o/ S AdewiIeyJ 10 2103§ Snig
21018

o o o ® oo | o JUNOoodsI(] 10 103§ Juswreda(g
(1v)

o| o o o o/ o | @ S doyg 901A1ag [BUOSIOJ WOISN))
o/ o 0| o| o|0| 0| 0|0 (£€) B3 10 [BOIPIIN OIUI[)
ol o 0| o o0 o o (0€) 1ewoIpune| Surues|)
(1€) (eary panwiy)

| o o ® oo o o Alpune] 1o doyg Sutues|)
o e | o o e o | o S doyg eiowie)
ol o] o o o o ©o| o/ S doyg A1ouonels 1o yoog
e o | o o e|eoe| ©o| | S doyg Aneagq Jo 1aqiegq
(oD

el o o o oo | o S 901JJO UBO] pUy SulAeS 10 Juegq
(1) (rery)

ol o o ® oo o doyg A1suonoajuo)) 10 A1a3eqg
ol o o ® oo o ® 101§ A[ddng 1y
o/l o/ 0| o| o0 o] o () doys anbuy
Ad | TT|{ 1.1 VO| OH[ O |¥D | SN| O d| TAN | T-dIWN | AT| €4S | T-AS| 1-dS| V asn Jo adA L

SHSN ADIAYAS AHALVITY ANV TIVIZY A-# NOILDIS

8 NOLLDAS ‘Nuwdd as) oyy1vads se pasoidde aq Aew asn soyeudisag S

*payesipul 1o10sIp ul payiqiyold asn sayeudisaq

*pajes1put 101STp ul paptwiad asn sajeuSisaq

[(6L-1 ©D-S NOLLODAS Ul a1e suonpiuya( [e19uan) SajoN
Aojeuejdxg pue suoniuyaq 191-1 ‘d-S NOLLDAS 01 §19531 asn Jo adA) 1oye Sulnooo () requnN] ASN 40 ATNATHIS ONLLTAIIAINI YO ANADAT



5100[q0 1Y
Jo Ae|dsiq pue Jo3R1009( OIpPNIS

(621)
JuaWYsI|qeIsy pajualI Ajjenxag

(0Z1) sonue[IwIg pue A10S5200V
Yio ‘[aseddy ‘doyg [resey

|10
(991A108 UT-9ALIQ) JuoWIYSI[qeIST
Buneq 1o jueine)say

(L11) (3dA] uf-sAuq
uOZv nmugo.wno JO ucm._zmumovm

wswdinby Je[lwig pue oIpey
“A’L ‘seouerjddy jo Jredoy

(901) qn[D areAud

(T01) ystd pue
‘spaig ‘sjewnuy [rewg ‘doys 304

(001) doys umeq

AJoyeloqe] Jo doys [eondo

(06) saniioe] seg
J0 asnoyale p\ /uooIMoys 201110

(16) JeuoIssa301g
10 ssauisng [elauan) ‘savlyjO

(¥8) ATenuolN

75

[eIuay 10 S9[eS
‘Sumiy ‘soouerddy [eoipay

[e3ua(] 10 [BDIPIIA ‘A10jBIOqET]

doyg Aoy

doys £qqo{ 10 210§ atempieH

sa[eg s109[qO MY pue Yyeiopue

(85) soes jueq pue doys uspien

Tele|leele|e
vielelelele|e
Oelele|ee|e

L]

CAS | TAS | TS| V panunuo)) asn) Jo adA [,

1103 SHST] HOIAYAS AALVIHY ANV TIVLIHY A¥ NOLLDHS



144

(6S1) (Jendsoy [ewruy
ON) AJUQ 991JJO UBLIBULIDIDA

2101§ 191N
(119 9130 10 210)§ AJPLIBA

(€499
Ae[dsi( 10 sa[e§ AY Jo Ja[lel],

(L¥1) 123Uy [o0],

(s€1) soue(g Jo ‘BRI “OISNIA
9siay “rayderdojoyq ‘orpnig

90IAIOG Je[IUIIg
Jo Suronpay yesH oipnig

ad

(4!

VO

JH

Qe

qo

SN

ole

CIN

-dA

(4

€S

AS

I-dS

\

panunuo)) asn) Jo adA g,

05 SHSN HOIAYES ddLVTIY ANV TIVLEYd ¥ NOILLDAS




9¢

Jresa|oy M
el o o o pue 23e10)§ ‘s)onpold Wnajo1d
o o | o S|e (L6) doys ureq

(¥6) 01g ‘Alauryoe]y 1o saouerddy

| o | o ‘aInjiuin,j jo a8e1og uadp
(6L) Aejdsi( pue sajeS SSWOH

o PazIjeLISNpU] JO ISNOH palnjoejnuey
ol o o S ° jue|d wear) 2o Jo Alre( 1oda NI
s3uip|ing

o o o S S |e® 10J 901AI9G Iedoy] pue 2OUBUIUIBIA]
e o | o L S |® doys juli{ Jo orydeisoy|
(¥9) Jreday

ol o o S |® 10 a8e101§ ‘sajes A1aulyor]y AABSH
(8€) p1ex

| @ ) woawdinby 10 98e101§ SI0j0BIIUO))

(91) ssa001]

el o o S o Ajquiassy 317 Jejrug Jo Suylo[D
o o o S ® wejd Arpune Jo ulki(] ‘Suiues|)
e e o e e doyg A19ysjoydn pue jsuiqe)
o/ o] @ S| e e (€2) aes [eloeA Buipjing
el o] o S o (81) sjesajoyp A1axeg
Ad [ TI[ 11| VO[ODH[D[UD[SN[ O[d[t-AIN]| T-AN AT €AS| AS [ T-dS | V | as() JoadAL

SASA AdAL TVIDUHIWINOD ‘IN-¥ NOLLOAS
8 NOLLDAS ‘Vuwad asn oiy19adg se paaoadde aq Aews asn sajeudisaq

S

“payesipul Jo1nsip ul pajiqiyord asn sajeudisaq

"pajeoiput Jo1nsip ul papiutiad asn sajeudisaq

[(6L-1 ©D-S NOLLDTS Ul 218 suoniuya(y [e1ouan) sajoN Alojeuejdxy
pue suonuyaq 191-1 ‘g-§ NOLLDIS 01 s19Ja1 asn Jo ad4) Jaye Zurunooo () sequnN] ASA 40 AINAAHIS ONILIALIALNI HOA ANADT'T




Y XA

7]

(091) senijioe]
s9eg Jo 33eI01S 201]JO S[LSI[OYM

doyg auryoejy 1o Suipom

7]

(1s1) Aepdsiq 10
Saeg 921U A [euoneaIday 10 I9JIeI],

(¥€1) asnoyarep, a3e10)g

(Lom)
uonnqunsiqg pue ade1o)g suedoid

S

doyg Suiquinjg

ad| 7| 1| VO|DHD[UD[SN[O[d] zaN

panunuo)) as) Jo sadA[,

TAIN | AT | €4S | ¢-AS | 1-4S | V |

05 SHASN AdAL TVIDIHNINOD ‘- NOLLDES



Farmersville
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Edie Sims, City Secretary

DATE: November 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a request for a Specific Use
Permit for American Glory Game Room located at 2202 West Audie Murphy
Parkway, Farmersville

¢ Specific Use Permit Application is attached.

e Platis attached.

e Map of gaming machines inside the facility

e Tax records are attached for the 2012 tax values

e Draft Ordinance is attached for approval, changes and recommendations.

ACTION:
a) Open the Public Hearing and call the time.
b) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who is FOR the Specific Use Permit.
c) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who OPPOSES the Specific Use Permit.
d) Close the Public Hearing and call the time.
e) Commission to discuss the matter and review the Draft Ordinance presented.
f) Approve or disapprove recommending the Specific Use Permit request to the City
Council for final approval with the Ordinance, including potential changes.

(Il - C)




Farmersville

DISCOVER A TIXANY TREASURE

Specific Use Permit Routing Sheet

File Name Description: _[A) Bunie MMRPH»: Qﬂ’ﬂb&\)ﬂr\b{ , 2207

11(131(1):]1:115/613: ;e Description of Activity Responsible Party
—“—LQH—‘-L@ Receipt of plat documentation. Verify complete. City Secretary

Verify original tax certificate indicates no delinquent City Secretary
woafie ® |taxes

Verify no delinquent assessments, fees, or debts to the | City Secretary
lifoaliz &) | City puremanvoiva waeB Biw A< of \foafiz

ilobliz © | Receipt of retainer and fees City Secretary
Assign PO to project. Use proposed name of Finance Manager
wfow]iz. DH subdivision.
File original office copy of plat documentation Public Works
street name<space>name of subdivision
File electronic version of plat documentation Public Works
Create routing documentation set using copies, attach | Public Works
checklist
Fire Chief review Fire Chief
Police Chief review Police Chief
Engineering review using checklist City Engineer
Request electronic and paper documentation (as City Engineer
required)

15 copies of plat, final version

1 mylar of plat, final version

3 sets AS-BUILT drawings

1 CD of plat, as-builts

Letter of satisfactory completion (public

improvements)
2-year maintenance bond

Receive electronic and paper documentation updates City Engineer

(as required)

Engineer review of updates with spell check City Engineer

Engineer’s approval letter with stamp City Engineer
Technically Complete (6 Working Days Prior to P&Z Board Meeting

| Public Works Director recommendation letter | Public Works Director

1 Revision B



Replat Routing Sheet

City Manager review

City Manager

wlzg iz @ | Public Hearing Advertisement (minimum 30 days) City Secretary
0]z 12 © Add item to P&Z agenda with public hearing City Secretary
' P&Z approval P&Z Board
| 10 z Public Hearing Advertisement (minimum 30 days) City Secretary
10)2¢/i12 ® | Add item to City Council agenda with public hearing City Secretary
City Council approval City Council
City Manager signature City Manager
P&Z Chairman signature P&Z Chairman
it [ob/12 & | Owner signature (Notarized) Owner
Mayor signature Mayor
Surveyor signature (Notarized) Surveyor
City Engineer signature City Engineer

City Secretary signature

City Secretary

File plat with county, 1 mylar

City Secretary

Engineer marks documentation set approved City Engineer
Distribute owner copy City Secretary
File City copy, 1 paper copy City Secretary

File final electronic version of plat documentation
including routing sheet. Including scanned copy of
filed plat (PDF format).

City Secretary

Place file on City Secretary’s desk awaiting address
assignment from the county

City Secretary

Change filing system identifiers to reflect address
street name<space>address number

City Secretary

Revision B



Farmersville

DIS{OVER A TEMAS TREASUKRS

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT'S NAME: ///ﬂ'ﬁ Lall

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS: __ &/ /6 A/id! Lt SaHlse X K ovs
APPLICANT'S CONTACT NUMBERS: __ 769 -$g s ¢s 49

NAME OF OWNER: (his et/

ADDRESS OF OWNER: _ 724 Zptinal’ t e Cactse Jd DsDYE
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: _ 2202 Wes) fJud ¢ 4] w,f;/,é;/ Lfagliwty

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Lorno. 2 TRACT BLOCK NO.

PLAT — ADDITION: —

SURVEY: fagmerawile Wesr(CFc) NUMBER OF ACRES: 443 Lg

For properties not in a recorded subdivision, submit a copy of a current survey or plat showing
the properties proposed to be changed, and a complete legal field note description.

PROPOSED USE: Eosstrer port]

ATTACH A LETTER describing all processes and activities involved with the proposed uses.
ATTACH A SITE PLAN drawn to scale with the information listed on the back of this sheet.

THE EIGHT CONDITIONS listed on the back of this sheet MUST be met before City Council
can grant a Specific Use Permit.

ATTACH THE APPROPRIATE FEE:

LESSTHAN 2ACRE ... $100.00
%2 ACRE OR MORE AND LESS THAN 5 ACRES ........... $250.00
5ACRESORMORE ... $500.00

PUBLIC HEARING FEE (PER HEARING)..................... $ 12.50



I, being the undersigned applicant, understand that all of the conditions, dimensions, building sizes, landscaping
and parking areas depicted on the site plan shall be adhered to as amended and approved by the City Council.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: //z,, //é/ Date: /-6 -/
SIGNATURE OF OWNER: /%,; Y/ Date: /-4 /2

(If not applicant)

INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON A SITE PLAN. THE PLAN MUST BE DRAWN TO
SCALE.

Boundaries of the area covered by the site plan.

The location of each existing and proposed building and structure in the area covered by the site
plan and the number of stories, height, roof line, gross floor area and location of building
entrances and exits.

The location of existing drainage ways and significant natural features.

Proposed landscaping and screening buffers.

The location and dimensions of all curb cuts, public and private streets, parking and loading
areas, pedestrian walks, lighting facilities, and outside trash storage facilities.

The location, height and type of each wall, fence, and all other types of screening.

The location, height and size of all proposed signs.

THE ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIRES THAT THESE EIGHT CONDITIONS MUST BE MET BEFORE
A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT CAN BE ISSUED:

That the specific use will be compatible with and not injurious to the use and enjoyment of other
property, nor significantly diminish or impair property values within the immediate vicinity, and
That the establishment of the specific use will not impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of surrounding vacant property.

That adequate utility, access roads, drainage and other necessary supporting facilities have been
or will be provided.

The design, location and arrangement of all driveways and parking spaces provide for the safe
and convenient movement of vehicular and pedestrian traffic without adversely affecting the
general public or adjacent development.

That adequate nuisance prevention measures have been or will be taken to prevent or control
offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration.

That directional lighting will be provided so as not to disturb or adversely affect neighboring
properties.

That there are sufficient landscaping and screening to insure harmony and compatibility with
adjacent property

That the proposed use is in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan.



The e - ARSI DAL T T N gl IR = ilis e
SPEY VT 135 GG NIU

™ —— 345w =

P T e o oL ) 3 4 §TEN b A CEFGTVY
Ineain st G ns Tre p O DaVE e AV e
80 oy heting) ¢ vt a1 AN wter .3l
M 5o Lar A, " 1n10387) rwvad Ie i 3 Lham s Ty Tl p e 4 S
(AR . [£2 o,
b oy pn Lass D € Dewrad v XY b OTNs @v I T P 1 AEY DeLide b figiiaifinnd
t .ms.‘k SINOCD I TRRSEIATYE > L T F g ve w2y e Aot PR et 41 o TT 5 Seleeasds Tyves ~ata w3y I .-.u.- ianaideh S a4
_ o= . I vl CLOXT I O onlv e OO pedt o RS
. ?Q\.N\NNQT r Al i e 0 s2 0 ¢ FES Wl I ADHP T30 300 SIOEN et be dubn
KPR e LAWY mein
", } [ 007
|- ISTH TTIASHAN v “ A s T S ——
" T 2avireny ————
[ LV TVVIL b . = barIzn = {-05E0 P g over
= aN3o37 i
TIVIDHIHNDD SvuHIH) I8 UINOL S0t 2 > _
LS YA SIS | OF 0N AVRHGH 571 3 2 _
N vy dmtat o £ Q R
h aw_ .nﬁ.a, T _anazses SRR
i llg: oA ¥ Dveved o0 " Tient
vrronts 1op £ Ot Py Ny H _
T ST i
; A ~
- ) b e
Coanng e I ) UYWABE B Lo i A S ettt} “
T O o ey 2 AP o [Ouie betils Mf 2 B 12 (LMT 2 & Nemke 28y
t... *F et bt it it Srphrtir a)h o -
Wl e nity gt .C:.—v»f AL Of B it D B 2 e B 9y 263b0 ot 10040 0 s i .| arg
3 o4 oy Yoy 2 20 Yt ST T 2 P Sy 2T H . SkR
et 2t B A 1 brrplt i L K 4 Akt & Ko hrsnts B o0
ot A o 2y MMINID o) S St 4 b ban b b WDt Vehobd be im) mnw .3
§ LY errSyfaghpeASutngemiriindy wpriivoy LY Evwec ¥ 1802 71 nmm
7 M g S st f 1 o I J agek ot b PSS B 3 ¥ —— ey ~
R o0 ot om0 e b v 10 el ot 67 st Bt 13 o0 &) ina Syl T o8 3 o
e Bkt s oy oot by 100 0 7 SNt 8 8 TR & Sk J e 3 I F}
D e ATt BN o o o e L R et R A _
N8 Naaiy ol st 4y 2ge L me WLadns By s taf P e it N AARL 400 2t ) O Depva Tdee 1w B~ SERCTIE S s T
B s000; Sk ety o lp) 0 Si vmap o MCLICY (100 JTHIRAS S s i R e e JZ T
Lot potirang ot 5f Sabans 0f 3 VI fer ~~ Tz -t
ot P T 1 g & ~~ |
LNy £ 30 13 o ¥ oI Sedule it Miw § LT
56 4908 0,00 12 beampsa) 2 r.m !
0 iRt O LTl 43 03 e WDT Y0, BTl <Y < i H
Pyt s v 716 € sy 4TI 1) RS US mm '
ey LECIN
¥ g A iy DI SRR N e K e KT » )
Tms et * I} _
0 oy G ) S Y LD (P BT B R A T D % AT g [
102 9 20 1 © 7 24 D s ko) ¢ Lirkany g8 at? Jhboimt w '~ __
oD Py et at e L1 8 9Y ety WK VO UKL ey b H Y
ey o0 10 W8] 02208 @ H
K R I H i3
S i7 1ot ot ot o 205 %1 o0C
00 33 M Py Voo (3 5 codury tos 2 At 1304 )TV TISTT 0ot 8 ) |
D N Y 00 (LY 2 8 i ot 0 11 Kt O PN
Wk by Z0t A g S DT ey b, s pd h re ' - Pyoagx
B [k L2 B o Ot g i N1 S € D e LY 0 W vt ~e ' b b
Y Snay s oT 1 2t sim N 0 1 TT0ES V30 225 A anet - . ~ ' sz un v & i
Py H I ~ ' v ¥ 06y [T pd3
L R R Rl o i) L R R Ry TV T T e ey - - ] H rsm
B G /D e s o ot o Yy e 1 g0 g deme T 1 : - ! L =78
. - by o oY ot e Y LB Sie 4P O 8 - e » 2
Attt ot dsniend ey 1t bt i 04 o o O B0 7 20 Wt 20 2] 5 @ Gt P i85k :
St e3Pt (¥ b pe vt TUT AP Yy VIOP 7 1 era Loy A3 Sl 0 23] A g0 ~a4 Ty & H
05 4 W AT B At S W) AT donmint b Lot 2 :tl.l.ul..fnxnu\tl.b-v!.mw_?h\....)! ~ 5 ) _
M . a9 o R P Sy ot e who L) i Y24 2o ~o -
ER13 38 0 W1 53 8 WO L g liakene d N TRy S s (g B Sl W (LD oy ARG ) ' S~ S 1 !
gy frt e JR ~. i l
St AT 8 (5.5 & Dby W kg W LT Lo vhi0] N . " - e i _
10O bt oz o e #D 5 e 2Ot e 04 D . ) ~ r . : !
WV o) Py ¥ e gt () B O o (FN T gCIF WY N 1] 1 - s e,
Sen (TG o S i R » T \. PhEN ]
" e o T 3 sea s rad et ot od A T e o] > s~/ ..
e B o s oy IS o e e e T £ R e spv L, - Pl
irirn 80 pune e £ Py ~ Sl b
PRI B o7 gl yrore 5 o 3¢ e ot 3 i et e e g - Ve dERT ) esw O N -
DIT M St Amg o b B} g Shaw K 02 S LM SN XS 2 | wen Sel .t
L. Dw4 o O 4 60 o I3 KD D LT2 WK T WD g X ey beirsy 5 D a4 h -
_ b 8 et AR B3 B, o s 40 D) 8 S b PRRC
vean s e & g . 4 3.8 - .1 ‘
\ “ Nauair L5 SORLp bt Mostiog Iat) umt) et B3 5 wenp Iwe ITW ey n. il 1 ” vvm R TE 9
K{5 SR peasns pIRP fy ARTY) M SRS SO] 8] Sy aBAY BT 3 LR TR ~ -
i .&I..EEN.US_ |\ et Y iy prap 910 pRRIIG A5 (9 S8R FICY ;48 I8 Fosl I 0 = N __ LR & WILTT ¥ @ H
A / 1T ¥ phsie o] TE o PR e ) GCH Tpt o Sy wteaf v ' oy AW i USUDTN SEUTN A asg
y , .\ J. U P B3 Ay S o S 00y oy FOve D @ poy i z ! SO TR T g Tef
-~ b, ; : SR DTN WS K H ) owr s nsiwe w | reTn R T N
g od Yengg Wt in) At w a7 B - 1 3
S . o - 2p i) S ! ' N e s W | R T ean mmm
At} P OGS 26 2 o P Udn il B Sa® N B A BT Tpid b 0 v XoT sovrave 4 1800 g
v v
e / 1w 0LVl H H et o | wm
iy ﬂ. . " t 4010 1 VRES ¢ AR
- -~ /N vkt g 10 ' H N xS ¥ 888 m
s WHE T SACE T f, Baey
RANLR Semae 1 aw I mRNS 0 3
3 H 1wss 13 26t ) sxfs
wor oy | t b 1951 Dot ) I3 £
a0 Al [2deid ¢ 5
QU LY RU e ] 1 2
Sioner'w & ot iS00 L} i 1 Ty
ow ' | i H
1
1 ! m
' ] !
' ¢ 1 '
H !
a .o e
Za - - TRTATREY ) ST ILRE o TAUGT S (g
o= o e 6 LW
il A £
e 10r3 LI Ty

fom

B s EIm



Ameticae Gty Eqne Koot

2202 Yes? Judie Wucphy 12K

)
3
NN
/Oé/ama ﬁ’gi
Qo o o T r e e
Jo & 0o © o0 o o o o o N
o Qi
Q
I Icn
° of [Jo RO B
} O
=1 o 00 [Io RS
o o J © ! %OD DQ NG
g éanes § h]
i
A
o (9] 0O © ! )
—1 =4 3 1| —— —
¢ o [74 (44 0|
/2
fam es
o =4 o p.] o
350 Dy (N L___’.SE
o
| Em oo Bt
7]
Loumq::’
T
o o | — l
+ —
Men's PR f’J T =3 OEA?U
N
L, R
[Momen's @R | N A -

% TeelAd 4”/m%=

=y

- J %o




COLLIN CAD Property Details Page 1 of 2

COLLIN CAD Property Details
Prop ID: 2595283 / Geo ID: R-8976-000-0020-1

CURRENT PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner’s Name and | p R E AND COMPANY LLC
Mailing Address | 18530 MEGANS WAY
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442-5791

Location 2202 AUDIE MURPHY PKWY W
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442

Legal Description |FARMERSVILLE WEST (CFC), LOT 2, 1.9368 ACRES

Agent
Exemptions Code Description
Taxing Entities Code Name 2011 Tax Rate

CFC FARMERSVILLE CITY 0.642901000

GCN  [COLLIN COUNTY 0.240000000

JCN COLLIN CO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0.086300000

SFC FARMERSVILLE ISD : 1.340000000

Data above as of 2012-10-28.
Data below 2012 Certified, as of 2012-09-02.
MAPS and FORMS .
3;-_.;:’ Plat Map Image (TIFF format) wsNewd Plat Map (PDF format) GIS Digital Map _
=+ Homestead, Over 65, or Disabled PeLSM Exemption Application <~ Agricultural (1D1) Application
i New! 2012 Notice of Appraised Value
2012 CERTIFIED VALUE INFORMATION
tmprovement Homesite $0
Improvement Non-Homesite $186,163
Total Improvement Market Value $186,163
Land Homesite $0
Land Non-Homesite $295,285
Land Agricultural Market Value $0
Total Land Market Value $295,285
Total Market Value $481,448
Agricultural Productivity Loss &0
Total Appraised Value $481,448
Homestead Cap Loss &0
Total Assessed Value $481,448
Note: A value of 0 may indicate that the notice of value has not yet been sent.
2012 CERTIFIED EXEMPTION INFORMATION

| Exemption Code | Exemption Description |

http://www.collincad.org/ccdetail. php?theKey=2595283 11/5/2012



COLLIN CAD Property Details

2012 CERTIFIED VALUE BY TAXING JURISDICTION

Page 2 of 2

Entity . Market Appraised Assessed Taxable 2011 Tax
Code Entity Name Value Value Value Value Rate
CFC FRVERSVILLE 1 5481,448.00|  $481,448.00| $481,448.00| $481,448.00 | 0.642901000
GCN COLLIN COUNTY $481,448.00 $481,448.00 $481,448.00| $481,448.00| 0.240000000
JCN COLLIN COLLEGE $481,448.00 $481,448.00 $481,448.00| $481,448.00| 0.086300000
SFC FARMERSVILLE I1SD | $481,448.00 $481,448.00 $481,448.00| $481,448.00| 1.340000000
2012 CERTIFIED IMPROVEMENT INFORMATION
Imp. ID State Category and Description
1626003 F2 - REAL INDUSTRIAL
2012 CERTIFIED IMPROVEMENT SEGMENT INFORMATION
Imp ID Seg ID Description Year Built Sq Ft
1626003 1105676 MA - MAIN AREA 1996 6,250.0
1626003 1105677 CAN - CANOPY 1996 1,620.0
Total Living Area 6,250.0
2012 CERTIFIED LAND INFORMATION
Land ID State Category Size-Acres Size-Sqft
1826475 INDUSTRIAL 1.936800 0
VALUE HISTORY
Year imprv Land Market | Appraised | Assessed Entities Exemptions
2011 | 110,831 | 295,285 | 408,118 406,116 408,118 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2010 | 112,092 | 295,285 | 407,377 407,377 407,377 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2009 | 138,827 | 295,285 | 434,112 434,112 434,112 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2008 | 145,926 | 295,285 | 441,211 441,211 441,211 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2007 | 280,535 | 168,734 | 449,269 449,269 449,269 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2006 71,515 126,551 198,066 198,066 198,066 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
0 0 0 0 0
For prior years' history, please click here
DEED HISTORY
Seller Name Buyer Name Deed Date |Instrument|Deed Vol| Deed Page
HINES LUCIEN P RE AND COMPANY LLC |May 17 2006 (838120
HINES LUCIEN & WANDA |HINES LUCIEN Oct 18 2004 0151885 5776 2600

SB 541, effective September 1, 2005, provides that appraisal district websites cannot display photographs,
sketches, or floor plans of an improvement to real property that is designed primarily for use as a human residence.
Likewise, aerial photography of residential property will also be unavailable unless the photo depicts five or more

separately owned buildings.

http://www.collincad.org/ccdetail.php?theKey=2595283

11/5/2012



dProperty Tax Record

Kenneth L. Maun

Collin County Tax Assessor Collector
2300 Bloomdale Rd. Ste 2324
McKinney, TX 75071

Ph: 972-547-5020

Account:
APD:
Location:
Legal:

Owner:

R897600000201
2595283
0002202AUDIE MURPHY PKWY W

FARMERSVILLE WEST (CFC), LOT 2,
1.9368 ACRES

P R E AND COMPANY LLC
18530 MEGANS WAY
FARMERSVILLE TX 75442--579

_Current status m

i Levy Levy
Yasrilok Amount Paid
2012 01 1,155.48 0.00
2012 11 3,358.10 0.00
2012 55 6,595.84 0.00
2012 60 415.48 0.00
s 11,624.90 0.00

Acres:

Yr Built:
Sq Ft:
Def. Start:
Def. End:
Roll:

1.937
0
0
NONE
NONE
R

Page 1 of 1

@ bt Friendly Version

2012 Values
Improvement Non-Home Site

Land Non-Home Site
2012 Exemptions

(_aw Sesrch

186,163
295,285

Click on the e-Statement button to view Total Tax Due.

Click on the e-Payment button to make a credit card or eCheck payment.

(TaxEstimator) (_e-Paymant ) (e-Statement

Levy
Due
1,155.48
3,358.10
6,595.84
415.48

11,524.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Penalty Interest

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Col
Penalty
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

http://taxpublic.collincountytx.gov/taxcollincounty/accountInfo.asp?row=1

Total
Due
1,155.48
3,358.10
6,595.84
415.48

11.524.90

Receipt
Date

11/09/2012



[File Edit Options Functions Consoles Help :  —

&2 eBOPA=@(

Accourt Number  [04#83001 | & New Dccupant | Addess | 2202 [WAUDIE MURPHY PRWY i
Zone & Name  |AMERICAN GLORY — @

Generall Metered' Non-Meteredl Financial' Information] Comments History l Consumption Historyl Service Urdelsl Devicesl

Pending Activity Balance 14897 Fiter | Ao S8

‘Drag a column header hers to aronp by that caluraon

Date | Packet Type Receipt # Reference Debits Credits Balance
AR 006904 | Payment 91526 166,23 14A.87
11/01/2012 [000000 |Memo 91526 Ex CUT-PMT 155.23CR 304.20
1170172012 |006886 |Bil 371810722 11410 148.87 304.20
10/12/2012 006853 |Late Chaige 13.63 166.23
10/03/2012 [008821 |Payment 90278 166.00 14160
1070372012 |000000 |Memo 90278 Ex CUT-PMT 156.00CR 287.60
1070172012 (006796 |Bil 8/19-9/1810/10 14228 29760
08/12/2012 006757 |Late Charge 13.63 16632
08/28/2012 |006713 |Payment 88715 134.27 141.69
08/28/2012 {000000 |Memo 88715 Ex CUT-PMT 134.27CR 276 96
09/01/2012 {006705 |Bil 7/20-871909/10 14169 276.96
08/14/2012 008671 |Late Charge 11.32 13427
0871072012 |006653 |Payment 88287 169.63 122 48
08710/2012 |006654 |Adjustment RECONNECT FEE 2500 28208
nARAN20 2 INNNNON | Mamn AAPAR7 FyCHT.PMT 1RQ RACR 287 NA o

I~ Edit This Record ‘ £ Clear

[ View | edie.sims




CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE #2012-1211-005

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF THE SPECIFIC USE PERMIT
PROVIDING FOR THE OPERATION OF A GAME ROOM IDENTIFIED AS
“JOKERS WILD” SITUATED AT 2202 WEST AUDIE MURPHY PARKWAY,
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR RESTRICTIONS; AMENDING
THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP; AND PROVIDING FOR PENALTY,
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, after public notice and public hearing as required by law, the
Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Farmersville, Texas, has
recommended a change in zoning classification of the property described herein
and has recommended amending the official zoning district map of the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Farmersville, Texas, regarding
the rezoning of such property; and

WHEREAS, all legal requirements, conditions, and prerequisites have been
complied with prior to this case coming before the City Council of the City of
Farmersville; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, after notice and public
hearing as required by law and upon due deliberation and consideration of the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and of all testimony
and information submitted during said public hearings, the City Council is of the
opinion and finds that the change of such zoning will not be detrimental to the
public health, safety, or general welfare of the citizens of the City, and will
promote the best and most orderly development of the property affected thereby,
and as well the owners and occupants thereof, and the City generally; NOW,
THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS.

SECTION 1. Findings Incorporated

All of the above premises are found to be true and correct legislative and factual
determinations of the City of Farmersville and are hereby approved and
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety.

SECTION 2. Zoning Amended

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the property described herein
shall be rezoned as set forth in this section, and the official zoning district map of
the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Farmersville, Texas, is
hereby amended and changed in the following particulars to reflect the action
taken herein, and all other existing sections, subsections, paragraphs,
sentences, definitions, phrases, and words of said Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance are not amended but shall remain intact and are hereby ratified,
verified, and affirmed, in order to create a change in the zoning classification of
the property described herein, as follows:

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-005 Page 1 of 4



The Specific Use Permit for the operation of a game room identified as Jokers
Wild, located at 2202 West Audie Murphy Parkway, Farmersville, TX 75442, is
hereby extended by a term of months/years from the effective date of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 3: Conditions and Requirements Imposed

The grant and extension of the Specific Use Permit granted hereby, as
established and described in Section 2 herein, shall be and is hereby made
subject to the following conditions and requirements:

1.

The Specific Use Permit granted hereby is a personal license that is
specific to the game room identified as American Glory located at 2202
West Audie Murphy Parkway, Farmersville, TX 75442, and Chris Ball
the owner of said game room.

The Specific Use Permit granted hereby shall not be transferable to
any other named game room or location or owner.

No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted inside the
building, structure, facility or space housing the game room.

A sign stating that no one under the age of 18 is allowed inside the
game room building shall be posted in plain sight immediately inside
the entrance stating that “No person under the age of 18 years shall be
permitted inside the building, structure, facility or space housing the
game room.”

A maximum of 50 machines shall be permitted in and about the game
room.

The hours of operation for a Game Room shall be limited to the
following hours:

a. Monday through Thursday, open at 8:30 a.m. and close at 11:00
p.m.:

b. Friday and Saturday, open at 8:30 a.m. and close at 12:00 a.m.;
and

¢. Sundays and holidays, open at 12:00 p.m. and close at 11:00 p.m.

All coin-operated machines or devices, described herein above that
are situated on or about the premises of the game room shall be
permitted by and the occupation tax thereon paid to the State of Texas
and the City of Farmersville.

The owner of the game room may seek an additional extension or
further renewal of this Specific Use Permit prior to its expiration with
the length of any such renewal being from six months to two years as
may be determined appropriate in the sole discretion of the Planning
and Zoning Commission and City Council.

The game room shall be laid out and operated in conformity to the site

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-005 Page 2 of 4



plan, landscape plan and interior floor plan depicting the location of all
coin-operated machines or devices, the manager’s station(s), restroom
facilities, kitchen and bar facilities, if any, and all areas to which
patrons will not be permitted, which plans are attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

SECTION 4. Cumulative Repealer

This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances and shall not repeal
any of the provisions of such Ordinances except for those instances where there
are direct conflicts with the provisions of this Ordinance. Ordinances or parts
thereof in force at the time this Ordinance shall take effect and that are
inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent that they are
inconsistent with this Ordinance. Provided however, that any complaint, action,
claim or lawsuit which has been initiated shall continue to be governed by the
provisions of such Ordinance and for that purpose the Ordinance shall remain in
full force and effect.

SECTION 5. Savings

All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any
and all violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the
time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations
and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not,
under such Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be
prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. Severability

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of
this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or
section of this Ordinance should be declared unconstitutional by valid judgment
or final decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality
shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or
sections of this Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City
Council without incorporation in this Ordinance of any such unconstitutional
phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section.

SECTION 7. Engrossment and Enroliment

The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and
enroll this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause
in the minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this
Ordinance in the Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 8. Penalty

Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms of this
Ordinance or of the Code of Ordinances as amended hereby, shall be subject to
the same penalty as provided for in the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Farmersville, as previously amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-005 Page 3 of 4



fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each
offense.

SECTION 9. Effective Date

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after it passage and
publication of the caption as required by law.

PASSED on first reading on the 13" day of November, 2012, and second
reading on the 11" day of December, 2012 at properly scheduled meetings of the
City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present,
and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 11" DAY OF DECEMBER, 2012.

APPROVED:

BY:
Joseph Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-005 Page 4 of 4



Farmersville
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
I FROM: Edie Sims, City Secretary

DATE: November 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a request for a Specific Use
Permit for Joker's Wild Game Room located at 812 McKinney St., Farmersville

| ¢ Specific Use Permit Application is attached.
e Plat is available for review.
e Map of gaming machines inside the facility
e Tax records are attached for the 2012 tax values

¢ Draft Ordinance is attached for approval, changes and recommendations.

ACTION:
a) Open the Public Hearing and call the time.
b) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who is FOR the Specific Use Permit.
c) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who OPPOSES the Specific Use Permit.
d) Close the Public Hearing and call the time.
e) Commission to discuss the matter and review the Draft Ordinance presented.
f) Approve or disapprove recommending the Specific Use Permit request to the City

Council for final approval with the Ordinance, including potential changes.

(Il - D)




Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

Specific Use Permit Routing Sheet

File Name Description: MC/MNME‘L_[[ 61: &lz

Ilél;i;)sl/e]i:;e Description of Activity Responsible Party
tlo/i2 @ | Receipt of plat documentation. Verify complete. City Secretary
Verify original tax certificate indicates no delinquent City Secretary
“!Qg hz €] taxes
Verify no delinquent assessments, fees, or debts to the | City Secretary
e iz ® | City
wlonliz © | Receipt of retainer and fees City Secretary

wlorfiz D ¥y

Assign PO to project. Use proposed name of
subdivision.

Finance Manager

File original office copy of plat documentation Public Works
street name<space>name of subdivision

File electronic version of plat documentation Public Works
Create routing documentation set using copies, attach | Public Works
checklist
Fire Chief review Fire Chief
Police Chief review Police Chief
Engineering review using checklist City Engineer
Request electronic and paper documentation (as City Engineer
required)

15 copies of plat, final version

1 mylar of plat, final version

3 sets AS-BUILT drawings

1 CD of plat, as-builts

Letter of satisfactory completion (public

improvements)

2-year maintenance bond
Receive electronic and paper documentation updates City Engineer
(as required)
Engineer review of updates with spell check City Engineer
Engineer’s approval letter with stamp City Engineer

Technically Complete (6 Working Days Prior to P&Z Board Meeting

| Public Works Director recommendation letter

| Public Works Director

Revision B



Replat Routing Sheet

City Manager review

City Manager

0]1€]ie. ©® | Public Hearing Advertisement (minimum 30 days) City Secretary
'o‘lzshz@ Add item to P&Z agenda with public hearing City Secretary
P&Z approval P&Z Board
10]t< /2 © | Public Hearing Advertisement (minimum 30 days) City Secretary
1o]l2¢]). © | Add item to City Council agenda with public hearing City Secretary
City Council approval City Council
City Manager signature City Manager
P&Z Chairman signature P&Z Chairman
it/61/12 ® | Owner signature (Notarized) Owner
Mayor signature Mayor
Surveyor signature (Notarized) Surveyor
City Engineer signature City Engineer
City Secretary signature City Secretary
File plat with county, 1 mylar City Secretary
Engineer marks documentation set approved City Engineer

Distribute owner copy

City Secretary

File City copy, 1 paper copy

City Secretary

File final electronic version of plat documentation
including routing sheet. Including scanned copy of
filed plat (PDF format).

City Secretary

Place file on City Secretary’s desk awaiting address
assignment from the county

City Secretary

Change filing system identifiers to reflect address
street name<space>address number

City Secretary

Revision B



Farmersyille

oseinve R SRLLALL L

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANTSNAME: David A Sears

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS: _/S 7& th){ SY7 Emmg:gz,'[[a, X 75942
APPLICANT'S CONTACT NUMBERS: 464-G64-H259 or 469-F6Y-0565
NAME OF OWNER: d. A. Seors

P.-0. BoX 47 .
ADDRESS OF OWNER: |5 78 l:M)é 547, Farmersy, ﬂ&, [ X. ]S ¥4

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: _& |2\ ,/_V!g=j§,ﬂge¥ <I- 'mfg_m_ep__s;gz‘ﬁe[?g?SW?‘

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOTNO. 40952~ TRACT__ /3D BLOCK NO. __ 4/
PLAT — ApDITION: 1 9. B. W, ) igm<
SURVEY: W, B W, )l gm.S NUMBER OF ACRES: . S337

For properties not in a recorded subdivision, submit a copy of a current survey or plat showing
the properties proposed to be changed, and a complete legal field note description.

PROPOSED USE: _[S0m e Koo im

ATTACH A LETTER describing all processes and activities involved with the proposed uses.
ATTACH A SITE PLAN drawn to scale with the information listed on the back of this sheet.

THE EIGHT CONDITIONS listed on the back of this sheet MUST be met before City Council
can grant a Specific Use Permit.

ATTACH THE APPROPRIATE FEE:

LESSTHAN 2ACRE ... $100.00
Y2 ACRE OR MORE AND LESS THAN 5 ACRES ........... $250.00
SACRESORMORE ......cciiiiiiiiiiiii $500.00



I, being the undersigned applicant, understand that all of the conditions, dimensions, building sizes, landscaping
and parking areas depicted on the site plan shall be adhered to as amended and approved by the City Council.

t
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANTM. X(ea/«/ Date: /[0 71~

SIGNATURE OF OWNER: Date:
(If not applicant)

INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON A SITE PLAN. THE PLAN MUST BE DRAWN TO
SCALE.

Boundaries of the area covered by the site plan.

The location of each existing and proposed building and structure in the area covered by the site
plan and the number of stories, height, roof line, gross floor area and location of building
entrances and exits.

The location of existing drainage ways and significant natural features.

Proposed landscaping and screening buffers.

The location and dimensions of all curb cuts, public and private streets, parking and loading
areas, pedestrian walks, lighting facilities, and outside trash storage facilities.

The location, height and type of each wall, fence, and all other types of screening.

The location, height and size of all proposed signs.

THE ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIRES THAT THESE EIGHT CONDITIONS MUST BE MET BEFORE
A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT CAN BE ISSUED:

That the specific use will be compatible with and not injurious to the use and enjoyment of other
property, nor significantly diminish or impair property values within the immediate vicinity; and
That the establishment of the specific use will not impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of surrounding vacant property.

That adequate utility, access roads, drainage and other necessary supporting facilities have been
or will be provided.

The design, location and arrangement of all driveways and parking spaces provide for the safe
and convenient movement of vehicular and pedestrian traffic without adversely affecting the
general public or adjacent development.

That adequate nuisance prevention measures have been or will be taken to prevent or control
offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration.

That directional lighting will be provided so as not to disturb or adversely affect neighboring
properties.

That there are sufficient landscaping and screening to insure harmony and compatibility with
adjacent property

That the proposed use is in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan.



maREE

i l JOKERS WILD GAMEROOM )
\‘ 812 McKinney Sst. )
Farmersville, Texas 75442-2015
STORAGE N
: l— 3/16"=1" scare
; , 8 |a |to
OFFICE ._f__
o + | 18!
7 GAMEROOM b ! '
1"
< 23'
|
37
It
| Ig
ATM ROOM -
] /¢ |17
15 Fz
— " ' 7
/ 11
MENS BATHROOM 7
|| 2 !
e 57—
> [
Ay
LADIES BATHROOM | | GAMEROOM -

\ el 25

1T
] &

MECH. ROOM 27

VA RN

i




COLLIN CAD Property Details Page 1 of 2

COLLIN CAD Property Details
Prop ID: 1221788 / Geo ID: R-6952-004-1300-1

CURRENT PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner's Name and | FEAGIN WELDON RAY JR
Mailing Address PO BOX 392
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442-0392

Location 812 MCKINNEY ST
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442

Legal Description |ABS A0952 W B WILLIAMS SURVEY, BLK 4, TRACT 130, .337 ACRES

Agent
Exemptions Code Description
Taxing Entities Code Name 2011 Tax Rate

CFC FARMERSVILLE CITY 0.642901000

GCN  |COLLIN COUNTY 0.240000000

JCN COLLIN CO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0.086300000

SFC FARMERSVILLE ISD 1.340000000

Data above as of 2012-11-04.
Data below 2012 Certified, as of 2012-09-02.
MAPS and FORMS
Plat Map Image (TIFF format) New! Plat Map (PDF format) GIS Digital Map _
Homestead, Over 65, or Disabled Person Exemption Application Agricultural (1D1) Application
New! 2012 Notice of Appraised Value
2012 CERTIFIED VALUE INFORMATION
Improvement Homesite $0
Improvement Non-Homesite $42,240
Total Improvement Market Value $42,240
Land Homesite $0
Land Non-Homesite $29,360
Land Agricultural Market Value $0
Total Land Market Value $29,360
Total Market Value $71,600
Agricultural Productivity Loss $0
Total Appraised Value $71,600
Homestead Cap Loss $0
Total Assessed Value $71,600
Note: A value of 0 may indicate that the notice of value has not yet been sent.
2012 CERTIFIED EXEMPTION INFORMATION

| Exemption Code ] Exemption Description |

http://www.collincad.org/ccdetail. php?theKey=1221788 11/09/2012



COLLIN CAD Property Details

2012 CERTIFIED VALUE BY TAXING JURISDICTION

Page 2 of 2

Entity . Market Appraised Assessed Taxable 2011 Tax
Code Entity Name Value Value Value Value Rate
CFC R ERSVILLE $71,600.00|  $71,600.00|  $71,600.00| $71,600.00| 0.642901000
GCN COLLIN COUNTY $71,600.00 $71,600.00 $71,600.00| $71,600.00| 0.240000000
JCN COLLIN COLLEGE $71,600.00 $71,600.00 $71,600.00| $71,600.00| 0.086300000
SFC FARMERSVILLE ISD | $71,600.00 $71,600.00 $71,600.00| $71,600.00| 1.340000000
2012 CERTIFIED IMPROVEMENT INFORMATION
Imp. ID State Category and Description
22875 F3 - OFFICE COMMERCIAL REAL
22876 F3 - OFFICE COMMERCIAL REAL
2012 CERTIFIED IMPROVEMENT SEGMENT INFORMATION
Imp ID Seg ID Description Year Built Sq Ft
22875 46607 MA - MAIN AREA 1980 1,684.0
22876 46608 CON - CONCRETE PAVING 1982 7,095.0
Total Living Area 1,684.0
2012 CERTIFIED LAND INFORMATION
Land ID State Category Size-Acres Size-Sqft
20014 OFFICE 0.337000 0
VALUE HISTORY
Year Imprv Land Market | Appraised | Assessed Entities Exemptions
2011 | 42,610 | 29,360 | 71,970 71,970 71,970 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2010 | 54,016 | 29,360 | 83,376 83,376 83,376 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2009 | 32,322 | 29,360 | 61,682 61,682 61,682 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2008 | 34,454 | 29,360 | 63,814 63,814 63,814 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2007 | 36,364 | 29,360 | 65,724 65,724 65,724 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2006 | 37,284 | 29,360 | 66,644 66,644 66,644 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
2005 | 35,152 | 19,084 | 54,236 54,236 54,236 CFC, GCN, JCN, SFC
For prior years' history, please click here
DEED HISTORY
Deed Deed
Seller Name Buyer Name Deed Date | Instrument Vol Page
TOWN & COUNTRY SAVASSN | FEAGIN WELDON RAY JR |F€026  192-
1992 0020210
TOWN & COUNTRY SAVINGS TOWN & COUNTRY SAV 0
ASSN ASSN

SB 541, effective September 1, 2005, provides that appraisal district websites cannot display photographs,
sketches, or floor plans of an improvement to real property that is designed primarily for use as a human residence.
Likewise, aerial photography of residential property will also be unavailable unless the photo depicts five or more
separately owned buildings.

http://www.collincad.org/ccdetail.php?theKey=1221788

11/09/2012



#Property Tax Record

Kenneth L. Maun

Coallin County Tax Assessor Collector
2300 Bloomdale Rd. Ste 2324
McKinney, TX 75071

Ph: 872-547-5020

Account:
APD:
Location:
Legal:

Owner:

R695200413001 Acres: 0.337
1221788 Yr Built: 0
0000812MCKINNEY ST Sq Ft: 0
ABS A0952 W B WILLIAMS SURVEY, BLK Def. Start: NONE

4, TRACT 130, .337 ACRES
FEAGIN WELDON RAY JR

PO BOX 392

FARMERSVILLE TX 75442--039

Def. End: NONE
Roil: R

Page 1 of 1

% Print Friendly Version

2012 Values
Improvement Non-Home Site 42,240
Land Non-Home Site 29,360

2012 Exemptions

Click on the e-Statement button to view Total Tax Due.

Click on the e-Payment button to make a credit card or eCheck payment.

IoxEstmstor) (_ePayment ) (eStatemant)

. Levy Levy Levy Col Total Receipt
eanUnit Amount Paid Due Penalty Interest Penalty Due Date
2012 01 171.84 0.00 171.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 171.84
2012 1 499 .41 0.00 499 41 0.00 0.00 0.00 499.41
2012 55 980.92 0.00 980.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 980.92
2012 60 61.79 0.00 61.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.79
Lol 1,713.96 000  1,713.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1713.96
http://taxpublic.collincountytx.gov/taxcollincounty/accountInfo.asp?row=1 11/09/2012



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE #2012-1211-006

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF THE SPECIFIC USE PERMIT
PROVIDING FOR THE OPERATION OF A GAME ROOM IDENTIFIED AS
“JOKERS WILD” SITUATED AT 812 MCKINNEY STREET, FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR RESTRICTIONS; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL
ZONING MAP; AND PROVIDING FOR PENALTY, SEVERABILITY AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, after public notice and public hearing as required by law, the
Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Farmersville, Texas, has
recommended a change in zoning classification of the property described herein
and has recommended amending the official zoning district map of the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Farmersville, Texas, regarding
the rezoning of such property; and

WHEREAS, all legal requirements, conditions, and prerequisites have been
complied with prior to this case coming before the City Council of the City of
Farmersville; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, after notice and public
hearing as required by law and upon due deliberation and consideration of the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and of all testimony
and information submitted during said public hearings, the City Council is of the
opinion and finds that the change of such zoning will not be detrimental to the
public health, safety, or general welfare of the citizens of the City, and will
promote the best and most orderly development of the property affected thereby,
and as well the owners and occupants thereof, and the City generally; NOW,
THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS.

SECTION 1. Findings Incorporated

All of the above premises are found to be true and correct legislative and factual
determinations of the City of Farmersville and are hereby approved and
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety.

SECTION 2. Zoning Amended

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the property described herein
shall be rezoned as set forth in this section, and the official zoning district map of
the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Farmersville, Texas, is
hereby amended and changed in the following particulars to reflect the action
taken herein, and all other existing sections, subsections, paragraphs,
sentences, definitions, phrases, and words of said Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance are not amended but shall remain intact and are hereby ratified,
verified, and affirmed, in order to create a change in the zoning classification of
the property described herein, as follows:

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-006 Page 1 of 4



The Specific Use Permit for the operation of a game room identified as Jokers
Wild, located at 812 McKinney Street, Farmersville, TX 75442, is hereby
extended by a term of months/years from the effective date of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 3: Conditions and Requirements Imposed

The grant and extension of the Specific Use Permit granted hereby, as
established and described in Section 2 herein, shall be and is hereby made
subject to the following conditions and requirements:

1.

The Specific Use Permit granted hereby is a personal license that is
specific to the game room identified as American Glory located at 812
McKinney Street, Farmersville, TX 75442, and David Sears the owner
of said game room.

The Specific Use Permit granted hereby shall not be transferable to
any other named game room or location or owner.

No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted inside the
building, structure, facility or space housing the game room.

A sign stating that no one under the age of 18 is allowed inside the
game room building shall be posted in plain sight immediately inside
the entrance stating that “No person under the age of 18 years shall be
permitted inside the building, structure, facility or space housing the
game room.”

A maximum of 40 machines shall be permitted in and about the game
room.

The hours of operation for a Game Room shall be limited to the
following hours:

a. Monday through Thursday, open at 8:30 a.m. and close at 11:00
p.m.:

b. Friday and Saturday, open at 8:30 a.m. and close at 12:00 a.m;
and

c. Sundays and holidays, open at 12:00 p.m. and close at 11:00 p.m.

All coin-operated machines or devices, described herein above that
are situated on or about the premises of the game room shall be
permitted by and the occupation tax thereon paid to the State of Texas
and the City of Farmersville.

The owner of the game room may seek an additional extension or
further renewal of this Specific Use Permit prior to its expiration with
the length of any such renewal being from six months to two years as
may be determined appropriate in the sole discretion of the Planning
and Zoning Commission and City Council.

The game room shall be laid out and operated in conformity to the site

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-006 Page 2 of 4



plan, landscape plan and interior floor plan depicting the location of all
coin-operated machines or devices, the manager’s station(s), restroom
facilities, kitchen and bar facilities, if any, and all areas to which
patrons will not be permitted, which plans are attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

SECTION 4. Cumulative Repealer

This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances and shall not repeal
any of the provisions of such Ordinances except for those instances where there
are direct conflicts with the provisions of this Ordinance. Ordinances or parts
thereof in force at the time this Ordinance shall take effect and that are
inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent that they are
inconsistent with this Ordinance. Provided however, that any complaint, action,
claim or lawsuit which has been initiated shall continue to be governed by the
provisions of such Ordinance and for that purpose the Ordinance shall remain in
full force and effect.

SECTION 5. Savings

All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any
and all violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the
time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations
and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not,
under such Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be
prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. Severability

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of
this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or
section of this Ordinance should be declared unconstitutional by valid judgment
or final decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality
shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or
sections of this Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City
Council without incorporation in this Ordinance of any such unconstitutional
phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section.

SECTION 7. Engrossment and Enroliment

The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and
enroll this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause
in the minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this
Ordinance in the Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 8. Penalty

Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms of this
Ordinance or of the Code of Ordinances as amended hereby, shall be subject to
the same penalty as provided for in the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Farmersville, as previously amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-006 Page 3 of 4



fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each
offense.

SECTION 9. Effective Date

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after it passage and
publication of the caption as required by law.

PASSED on first reading on the 13" day of November, 2012, and second

1th

reading on the 11" day of December, 2012 at properly scheduled meetings of the

City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present,
and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 11" DAY OF DECEMBER, 2012.

APPROVED:

BY:
Joseph Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-006 Page 4 of 4



Farmersville
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Edie Sims, City Secretary

DATE: November 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a request for a Specific Use
Permit for Paradise Isle’s Game Room located at 1055 West Audie Murphy
Parkway, Suite 103, Farmersville

| e Specific Use Permit Application is attached.
o Plat is attached for review.
e Map of gaming machines inside the facility
o Tax records are attached for the 2012 tax values

o Draft Ordinance is attached for approval, changes and recommendations.

ACTION:
a) Open the Public Hearing and call the time.
b) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who is FOR the Specific Use Permit.
c) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who OPPOSES the Specific Use Permit.
d) Close the Public Hearing and call the time.
e) Commission to discuss the matter and review the Draft Ordinance presented.
f) Approve or disapprove recommending the Specific Use Permit request to the City
Council for final approval with the Ordinance, including potential changes.

(Il - E)




Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURI

Specific Use Permit Routing Sheet

File Name Description: i3 m S ute 103
hélszﬁ/e]z:ge Description of Activity Responsible Party
i S Receipt of plat documentation. Verify complete. City Secretary
Verify original tax certificate indicates no delinquent City Secretary
it 20l taxes
Verify no delinquent assessments, fees, or debts to the | City Secretary
1[04 [20,2.© | City
nlgl zez @y | Receipt of retainer and fees City Secretary
" | Assign PO to project. Use proposed name of Finance Manager
1|09 [ 2012 DH subdivision.
‘ File original office copy of plat documentation Public Works
street name<space>name of subdivision
File electronic version of plat documentation Public Works
Create routing documentation set using copies, attach | Public Works
checklist
Fire Chief review Fire Chief
Police Chief review Police Chief
Engineering review using checklist City Engineer
Request electronic and paper documentation (as City Engineer
required)
15 copies of plat, final version
1 mylar of plat, final version
3 sets AS-BUILT drawings
1 CD of plat, as-builts
Letter of satisfactory completion (public
improvements)
2-year maintenance bond
Receive electronic and paper documentation updates City Engineer
(as required)
Engineer review of updates with spell check City Engineer
Engineer’s approval letter with stamp City Engineer

Technically Complete (6 Working Days Prior to P&Z Board Meeting

| Public Works Director recommendation letter

| Public Works Director

Revision B




Replat Routing Sheet

City Manager review City Manager
w2z Public Hearing Advertisement (minimum 30 days) City Secretary
ojeg/in® | Add item to P&Z agenda with public hearing City Secretary

P&Z approval P&Z Board
tolecf12@ | Public Hearing Advertisement (minimum 30 days) City Secretary
1o 2 Add item to City Council agenda with public hearing City Secretary

City Council approval City Council

City Manager signature City Manager

P&Z Chairman signature P&Z Chairman

/ogliz® | Owner signature (Notarized) Owner

Mayor signature Mayor

Surveyor signature (Notarized) Surveyor

City Engineer signature City Engineer

City Secretary signature

City Secretary

File plat with county, 1 mylar

City Secretary

Engineer marks documentation set approved

City Engineer

Distribute owner copy

City Secretary

File City copy, 1 paper copy

City Secretary

File final electronic version of plat documentation

including routing sheet. Including scanned copy of
filed plat (PDF format).

City Secretary

Place file on City Secretary’s desk awaiting address
assignment from the county

City Secretary

Change filing system identifiers to reflect address
street name<space>address number

City Secretary

Revision B



FILED

.+ 1ZNOY =5 PY [: 34

Farmersville M%%’lgif%%bgr

N oee il (h o1 T Kot TRELNE T

Contimuance CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANTS NAME: __Donuac v Denavaw (Piasise lwes (ame Koo )

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS: 122 FPlelacresp Lo Secus€ Ty 75048

APPLICANT'S CONTACT NUMBERS: Home q72-442- 402 (Cel) 244550637

NAME OF OWNER: Sam€

ADDRESS OF OWNER: S AW\ &

1055 W Ruoie Muelihy Ry, Suite 163
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Sivc avr M bl CEWT £V

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: ('S, e (e Cionsten)

LOTNO. _Jp3 TRACT G2 BLOCKNO. _|
PLAT. 2§ ADDITION: _DJ Jeywes Suevey
SURVEY: Aps A 047( NUMBER OF ACRES: Z.775718 gcpes

For properties not in a recorded subdivision, submit a copy of a current survey or plat showing
the properties proposed to be changed, and a complete legal field note description.

PROPOSED USE: (onminupned o (apme Roo M
ATTACH A LETTER describing all processes and activities involved with the proposed uses.

ATTACH A SITE PLAN drawn to scale with the information listed on the back of this sheet.

THE EIGHT CONDITIONS listed on the back of this sheet MUST be met before City Council
can grant a Specific Use Permit.

ATTACH THE APPROPRIATE FEE:

LESS THAN 2ACRE .......coovviiiiiiiiiin i $100.00
2 ACRE OR MORE AND LESS THAN 5 ACRES ........... $250.00
S5ACRESORMORE ......ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $500.00



I, being the undersigned applicant, understand that all of the conditions, dimensions, building sizes, landscaping
and parking areas depicted on the site plan shall be adhered to as amended and approved by the City Council.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: bc\r\ DW Date:790 -29- 12

SIGNATURE OF OWNER: Date:
(If not applicant)

INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON A SITE PLAN. THE PLAN MUST BE DRAWN TO
SCALE.

Boundaries of the area covered by the site plan.

e The location of each existing and proposed building and structure in the area covered by the site
plan and the number of stories, height, roof line, gross floor area and location of building
entrances and exits.

¢ The location of existing drainage ways and significant natural features.

e Proposed landscaping and screening buffers.

¢ The location and dimensions of all curb cuts, public and private streets, parking and loading
areas, pedestrian walks, lighting facilities, and outside trash storage facilities.

¢ The location, height and type of each wall, fence, and all other types of screening.

The location, height and size of all proposed signs.

THE ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIRES THAT THESE EIGHT CONDITIONS MUST BE MET BEFORE
A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT CAN BE ISSUED:

e That the specific use will be compatible with and not injurious to the use and enjoyment of other
property, nor significantly diminish or impair property values within the immediate vicinity; and

» That the establishment of the specific use will not impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of surrounding vacant property.

¢ That adequate utility, access roads, drainage and other necessary supporting facilities have been
or will be provided.

e The design, location and arrangement of all driveways and parking spaces provide for the safe
and convenient movement of vehicular and pedestrian traffic without adversely affecting the
general public or adjacent development.

e That adequate nuisance prevention measures have been or will be taken to prevent or control
offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration.

¢ That directional lighting will be provided so as not to disturb or adversely affect neighboring
properties.

e That there are sufficient landscaping and screening to insure harmony and compatibility with
adjacent property

e That the proposed use is in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan.



o S —

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

~— e —
- —
—_—
—_——
—_—

EXISTING
BUILDING

e
e
e—

SCALE : 1" = 50'-0"

JOB NO

SITEPLAN.dwg
09/13/07

MKW,

oesicven E.W.D.

E
DATE

REVISED

crecken EW.D.

SUGAR HILL SHOPPING CENTER
US HWY 380 WIDENING PROJECT
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS

SITE PLAN

Sheet 1 of 1

J




’/

R
(o)
=

33

I BN

]

VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVEVAVAVS

AANA  ANANN

JUUU UTUU

AANNANNNNDN

_/BAC.K Wai-

OfficE

<\

o0
—~

F7 £

\

Ll;gL{ S{«:\um\ ~T,
/{{” Scale



COLLIN CAD Property Details Page 1 of 2

COLLIN CAD Property Details
Prop ID: 1247412 / Geo ID: R-1069-007-0250-1

CURRENT PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner's Name and |CASSITY EDDIE
Mailing Address 310 ROLLING HILLS LN
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442-2423

Location 601 S MAIN ST
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442

Legal Description |WILEY (CFC), BLK 7, LOT 25 26

Agent
Exemptions Code Description
Taxing Entities Code Name 2011 Tax Rate
CFC FARMERSVILLE CITY 0.642901000
GCN  |COLLIN COUNTY 0.240000000
JCN COLLIN CO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0.086300000
SFC FARMERSVILLE [SD 1.340000000
Data above as of 2011-12-19.
Data below 2011 certified, as of 2011-11-07.
MAPS and FORMS
Plat Map Image (TIFF format) New! Plat Map (PDF format) GIS Digital Map _
Homestead, Over 65, or Disabled Person Exemption Application Agricultural (1D1) Application
New! 2011 Notice of Appraised Value
2011 CERTIFIED VALUE INFORMATION
Improvement Homesite $0
Improvement Non-Homesite 30
Total Improvement Market Value $0
Land Homesite $30,000
|Land Non-Homesite $0
Land Agricultural Market Value $0
Total Land Market Value $30,000
Total Market Value $30,000
Agricultural Productivity Loss $0
Total Appraised Value $30,000
Homestead Cap Loss $0
Total Assessed Value $30,000
2011 CERTIFIED EXEMPTION INFORMATION
| Exemption Code | Exemption Description |

http://www.collincad.org/ccdetail.php?theKey=1247412 1/3/2012



" COLLIN CAD Property Details Page 1 of 3

COLLIN CAD Property Details
Prop ID: 1739060 / Geo ID: R-6471-001-0920-1

CURRENT PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner's Name and | TEDFORD SANDRA C & ROBERT A TEDFORD JR & WR FEAGIN JR
Mailing Address  g15 CATTLE BARON RD
FAIRVIEW, TX 75069-1981

Location 1055 AUDIE MURPHY PKWY W
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442

Legal Description |ABS A0471 D J JAYNES SURVEY, BLK 1, TRACT 92, 2.7578 ACRES

Agent
Exemptions Code Description
Taxing Entities Code Name 2011 Tax Rate
CFC FARMERSVILLE CITY 0.642901000
GCN |COLLIN COUNTY 0.240000000
JCN COLLIN CO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0.086300000
SFC FARMERSVILLE ISD 1.340000000
Data above as of 2011-12-19.
Data below 2011 certified, as of 2011-11-07.
MAPS and FORMS
Plat Map Image (TIFF format) New! Plat Map (PDF format) GIS Digital Map _
Homestead, Over 65, or Disabled Person Exemption Application Agricultural (1D1) Application
New! 2011 Notice of Appraised Value
2011 CERTIFIED VALUE INFORMATION
Improvement Homesite $0
Improvement Non-Homesite $709,929
Total Improvement Market Value $709,929
Land Homesite $0
[Land Non-Homesite $300,324
[Land Agricultural Market Value 30
Total Land Market Value $300,324
Total Market Value $1,010,253
Agricultural Productivity Loss $0
Total Appraised Value $1,010,253
Homestead Cap Loss 30
Total Assessed Value $1,010,253
2011 CERTIFIED EXEMPTION INFORMATION
[ Exemption Code | Exemption Description |

http://www.collincad.org/ccdetail.php?theKey=1739060 1/3/2012



#Property Tax Record

Kenneth L. Maun

Collin County Tax Assessor Collector

2300 Bloomdale Rd. Ste 2324
McKinney, TX 75071

Ph: 972-547-5020

Account: R647100
APD: 1739060

109201

Location: 0001055AUDIE MURPHY PKWY W

Legal: ABS A0471 D J JAYNES SURVEY, BLK
1, TRACT 92, 2.7578 ACRES

Owner: TEDFORD SANDRA C & ROBERT A

TEDFORD JR & WR FEAGI
615 CATTLE BARON RD
FAIRVIEW TX 75069--198

Year Unit
2012 01
2012 11
2012 55
2012 60
2012

Totals

Levy
Amount
2,559.31
7,437.99
14,609.38
920.27

25,526.95

Levy
Paid
2,559.31
7,437.99
14,609.38
920.27

25,526.95

Acres:

Yr Built:
Sq Ft:
Def. Start:
Def. End:
Roll:

2.758
0
0
NONE
NONE
R

Page 1 of 1

@ Print Friendly Version

2012 Values
Improvement Non-Home Site 766,054
Land Non-Home Site 300,324

2012 Exemptions

Click on the e-Statement button to view Total Tax Due.

Click on the e-Payment button to make a credit card or eCheck payment.

Tax Estimator

Levy
Due
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Penalty Interest

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Col Total Receipt

Penalty Due Date
0.00 0.00 11/9/2012
0.00 0.00 11/9/2012
0.00 0.00 11/9/2012
0.00 0.00 111912012
0.00 0.00

0.00

http://taxpublic.collincountytx.gov/taxcollincounty/accountInfo.asp?row=1 11/09/2012



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE #2012-1211-007

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF THE SPECIFIC USE PERMIT
PROVIDING FOR THE OPERATION OF A GAME ROOM IDENTIFIED AS
“JOKERS WILD” SITUATED AT 1055 WEST AUDIE MURPHY PARKWAY,
SUITE 103, FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR RESTRICTIONS;
AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP; AND PROVIDING FOR PENALTY,
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, after public notice and public hearing as required by law, the
Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Farmersville, Texas, has
recommended a change in zoning classification of the property described herein
and has recommended amending the official zoning district map of the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Farmersville, Texas, regarding
the rezoning of such property; and

WHEREAS, all legal requirements, conditions, and prerequisites have been
complied with prior to this case coming before the City Council of the City of
Farmersville; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, after notice and public
hearing as required by law and upon due deliberation and consideration of the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and of all testimony
and information submitted during said public hearings, the City Council is of the
opinion and finds that the change of such zoning will not be detrimental to the
public health, safety, or general welfare of the citizens of the City, and will
promote the best and most orderly development of the property affected thereby,
and as well the owners and occupants thereof, and the City generally; NOW,
THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS.

SECTION 1. Findings Incorporated

All of the above premises are found to be true and correct legislative and factual
determinations of the City of Farmersville and are hereby approved and
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety.

SECTION 2. Zoning Amended

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the property described herein
shall be rezoned as set forth in this section, and the official zoning district map of
the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Farmersville, Texas, is
hereby amended and changed in the following particulars to reflect the action
taken herein, and all other existing sections, subsections, paragraphs,
sentences, definitions, phrases, and words of said Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance are not amended but shall remain intact and are hereby ratified,
verified, and affirmed, in order to create a change in the zoning classification of
the property described herein, as follows:

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-007 Page 1 of 4



The Specific Use Permit for the operation of a game room identified as Jokers
Wild, located at 10565 West Audie Murphy Parkway, Suite 103, Farmersville, TX
75442, is hereby extended by a term of months/years from the effective
date of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3: Conditions and Requirements Imposed

The grant and extension of the Specific Use Permit granted hereby, as
established and described in Section 2 herein, shall be and is hereby made
subject to the following conditions and requirements:

1.

The Specific Use Permit granted hereby is a personal license that is
specific to the game room identified as American Glory located at 1055
West Audie Murphy Parkway, Suite 103, Farmersville, TX 75442, and
Don Donavan the owner of said game room.

The Specific Use Permit granted hereby shall not be transferable to
any other named game room or location or owner.

No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted inside the
building, structure, facility or space housing the game room.

A sign stating that no one under the age of 18 is allowed inside the
game room building shall be posted in plain sight immediately inside
the entrance stating that “No person under the age of 18 years shall be
permitted inside the building, structure, facility or space housing the
game room.”

A maximum of 40 machines shall be permitted in and about the game
room.

The hours of operation for a Game Room shall be limited to the
following hours:

a. Monday through Thursday, open at 8:30 a.m. and close at 11:00
p.m.:

b. Friday and Saturday, open at 8:30 a.m. and close at 12:00 a.m;
and

¢. Sundays and holidays, open at 12:00 p.m. and close at 11:00 p.m.

All coin-operated machines or devices, described herein above that
are situated on or about the premises of the game room shall be
permitted by and the occupation tax thereon paid to the State of Texas
and the City of Farmersville.

The owner of the game room may seek an additional extension or
further renewal of this Specific Use Permit prior to its expiration with
the length of any such renewal being from six months to two years as
may be determined appropriate in the sole discretion of the Planning
and Zoning Commission and City Council.

The game room shall be laid out and operated in conformity to the site

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-007 Page 2 of 4



plan, landscape plan and interior floor plan depicting the location of all
coin-operated machines or devices, the manager’s station(s), restroom
facilities, kitchen and bar facilities, if any, and all areas to which
patrons will not be permitted, which plans are attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

SECTION 4. Cumulative Repealer

This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances and shall not repeal
any of the provisions of such Ordinances except for those instances where there
are direct conflicts with the provisions of this Ordinance. Ordinances or parts
thereof in force at the time this Ordinance shall take effect and that are
inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent that they are
inconsistent with this Ordinance. Provided however, that any complaint, action,
claim or lawsuit which has been initiated shall continue to be governed by the
provisions of such Ordinance and for that purpose the Ordinance shall remain in
full force and effect.

SECTION 5. Savings

All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any
and all violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the
time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations
and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not,
under such Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be
prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. Severability

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of
this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or
section of this Ordinance should be declared unconstitutional by valid judgment
or final decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality
shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or
sections of this Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City
Council without incorporation in this Ordinance of any such unconstitutional
phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section.

SECTION 7. Engrossment and Enroliment

The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and
enroll this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause
in the minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this
Ordinance in the Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 8. Penalty

Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms of this
Ordinance or of the Code of Ordinances as amended hereby, shall be subject to
the same penalty as provided for in the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Farmersville, as previously amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-007 Page 3 of 4



fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each
offense.

SECTION 9. Effective Date

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after it passage and
publication of the caption as required by law.

PASSED on first reading on the 13" day of November, 2012, and second
reading on the 11" day of December, 2012 at properly scheduled meetings of the
City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present,
and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 11" DAY OF DECEMBER, 2012.

APPROVED:

BY:
Joseph Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance #0-2012-1211-007 Page 4 of 4



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

ACTION:

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURI

Planning and Zoning Commission
Edie Sims, City Secretary
November 15, 2012

Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a request for a Specific Use
Permit for Triple Crazy Game Room located at 865 West Audie Murphy Parkway,
Farmersville

e NO Specific Use Permit Application is attached.

e NO Plat is attached for review.

e NO Map of gaming machines inside the facility

e NO Tax records are attached for the 2012 tax values

¢ Staff recommendation: Not to renew Specific Use Permit for Triple Crazy.

a) Open the Public Hearing and call the time.

b) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who is FOR the Specific Use Permit.

c) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who OPPOSES the Specific Use Permit.

d) Close the Public Hearing and call the time.

e) Commission to discuss the matter and make recommendation to the City Council

for final approval.

(Il - F)




o CUN
HAYNEOS
o) AN
qad &
0
7V ©
. .,
C 1D
[
003 ©




DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

205 South Main Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442
www.farmersvilletx.com

Lctober 2b, 2014

Triple Crazy Game Room
504 Hwy 78
Blue Ridge, TX 75424

e PITNEY BOWES

21 $000.45°

004655805 OCT 26 2012
AILED FROM ZIPCODE 75442

e
2

NIXMIE FEO QE 1 a0 10SZRILZ
BETURN TO BENDER
0T DELIWERRELE &
UHARLE TO FORWARD



e

Farmersyille
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Edie Sims, City Secretary
DATE: November 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Informational presentation by Janine Sisak regarding workforce housing in
Farmersville

e The power point presentation is attached for your review

ACTION: No action is required of the Commission at this time.

(Il - G)




11/09/2012

e ———— = —— e E—————

DMA Development Company, LLC |

Proposal for 65 Units of workforce =
housing in Farmersville, Texas

DMA Development Company, LLC

« Founded in 1998.

« Own and operate more than 1600 units of
affordable and market rate housing.

 Specialize in senior and workforce properties —
approximately 800 senior units and 800
workforce units under management.

 DMA




Workforce Housing

DMA Devel y has devel

d and now 12 ities for families in Texas. These communities are designed

with the resident pupulahon in mind, so all inciude recreational amenities for the residents, such as children’s activity rooms, computer
centers, playscapes and in some cases swimming pools. OQur management company also provides a full slate of supportive services at afl of
our properties, including youth mentoring, budget counseling and financial fitness, and resume and job interview skills training.

Sunchase Square, 1001 S. Guadolupe Street, Lockhart, TX

 Workforce Clubhouses

Sunchase Square, 1001 S. Guadalupe Street, Lockhart, TX Ronch, 225

w Avenue, Pi i, TX

11/09/2012



11/09/2012

Other DMA Communities

DMA Development Company has perfected its senior independent living design in recent years. The typical DMA senior community
consists of one two- or three-story elevator structure surrounded by single story cottages. The elevator structure is attractive to seniors
who want the security of proximity to the onsite staff and amenities, while the single story cottages, which often have integrated carports,
are attractive to independent residents who are perhaps downsizing from single family homes.

Heritoge Crossing, 12402 11th Street, Santo Fe, TX

DMA: Creating Communities

DMA's apartment communities are all managed by DMA Properties, LLC, which is 100% owned by Diana Mclver. DMA Properties
provides a different menu of services at every property, depending on the resident needs in that particular community, but intended to
foster a sense of community and resident responsibility. At our workforce housing communities, for example, DMA may offer services
such as an aftercare program for school age children to include tutoring, computer classes, art and music classes, recreational activities,
and character building curriculum. Adult classes are also offered in the areas of financial counseling/literacy, first time homebuyer
education, English as a second language, and computer classes. At our senior communities, services are offered that encourage health
and wellness, such as exercise classes and health screenings; facilitate social interaction such as potluck suppers, coffee gatherings, and
movie nights; foster creativity, such as art and writing classes; and stimulate the mind, such as book clubs, literary salons, and computer
classes. DMA encourages and supports volunteerism at all properties, both from the dpoint of ging our residents to vol
inthe ity, as well as ging ity vol to be active with our resident programs.




DMA Development

Typical Design
Unit Amenities Community Amenities
« Spacious Unit Design « Community Room

« Full Kitchen Appliance « Movie Theater

Package « Fitness Center
« Washer/Dryer Hookups » Library w/Computers
« 9 Foot Ceilings « TV Lounge
« Ceiling Fans  Laundry Facilities
« Patio/Deck (most units) » Leasing/Management
 Energy Efficient Offices
« Attached Carports

(cottages)

DMA Development Company, LLC

Proposed Financing

» DMA typically finances its development with an
allocation of Housing Tax Credits from the Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs.

 Housing Tax Credit program created by the Congress in
1986 to meet a need for housing for persons with
incomes above the eligibility for subsidized housing
programs yet not being served by the market place.

« HTC program provides incentives to private investors.

11/09/2012



DMA Development Company, LLC
Who can live here?
 Income Eligibility for 65 units
o 4 Units: 30% Area Median Income
($14,730/$16,830 couple)
= 20 Units: 50% AMI ($24,550/$28,050
couple/$31,550 for small family)
= 26 Units: 60% AMI ($29,460/$33,660 for

couple/$37,860 for small family)
» Market-rate units — 10-15 units

2013 Competitive Tax Credit Round

« DMA has identified the Murphy’s Crossing subdivision
off U.S. 380 as a potential site for a small workforce
housing development.

« Land seller and DMA are in process of negotiating a
contract for 4-6 acres in the northwest corner.

« Location is ideal in terms of access to 380 and proximity
to grocery store and the future Collin County Community
College campus.

« Site is currently zoned Commercial and would require a
downzone.

11/09/2012



S 91 ¥) " J/<

v

>
RERCR R Sty

DMA Development Company, LLC
Strategy for 2013 Application Round

 Important Deadlines for 2013 Tax Credit Application Round

= January 7, 2013. Pre-Application due to TDHCA. Public
notification will be sent out to all elected officials. Site control.

= February 1, 2013. DMA will apply for zoning change.

= March 1, 2013. Full application due to TDHCA. Full schematic
plans, market study, environmental study, and engineering
feasibility study complete.

o April 1. State Senator and State Representative support letters
due to TDHCA.

= July 30, 2013. TDHCA board makes tax credit awards.
= August 15, 2012. Zoning change must be in place.
o If DMA receives award, construction would begin Spring 2014.

11/09/2012



